
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

January 3, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
December 22, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 3, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the December 6, 2022 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Honours Golf Performance Fiscal Year 2023 Evaluation Criteria 
 
  C. Budget Format 
 
 V. Ratify Variance Agreement for Installation of Improvements within District 

Easement for Resident on Laurel Valley Drive 
 
 VI. Discussion of Suspension Letter 
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Setting Hearing on Revised Amenity 

Suspension and Termination Rules 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 



    
  B. District Counsel – Kutak Rock Fee Increase Letter for 2023 
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer - Public Facility Report 
  
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 X. Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2022 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting: February 7, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, December 6, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer 
 Chris Ralph Matthews Design Group 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 6, 2022 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Mullen stated I have heard a lot of positive comments about the cabana on Friday and 

Saturday about how the lights look phenomenal.  I have heard a lot of comments about the 

aesthetics of the patio heaters.  A lot of anticipation about the vote hopefully we are going to have 

tonight.  I hope the board considers their constituents in what the board decides. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 



December 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

2 

 A copy of the affidavit of publication of the public hearing was included in the agenda 

package. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

 Ms. Giles being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Allan Brink, Jennifer Osbeck and David Frechette.   

 Ms. Giles stated you are now a government official in the State of Florida and like any 

other government official in this capacity you are subject to comply with the sunshine law.  You 

can talk to anyone about South Village CDD business, but you can only talk to the other 

supervisors at a publicly noticed meeting such as this one.  You can talk to the other supervisors 

about golf, tennis, kids anything else but if it is CDD matters you can only speak about it at a 

publicly noticed meeting.  You are also subject to Florida’s public records law meaning any 

document you may acquire or generate pertaining to the district is subject to public records 

requests.  We ask that any document including electronic communication that you keep them 

segregated in the event there is a request made.  GMS stores and archives district records in the 

event there is a request, we typically handle them first.  If you get a public records request, contact 

me or Katie and we will help you with that.  I have provided you with a packet to help make the 

transition smooth.  That packet has a Q&A about district business, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes 

and the ethics and sunshine law documents.  I have also given you some financial forms to fill out 

and get them to me as soon as possible.   

 Alex Acree joined the meeting at this time. 

 Ms. Giles stated I will email you tonight or tomorrow the Clay County Supervisor of 

Elections website where you can scan and email the document back to them. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated in connection to your position as a governmental official, you can’t 

participate in any vote that is going to personally benefit you or close family member or your 

employer.  To the extent that your sister owned a landscape maintenance company and she bid on 

a project for the district you wouldn’t be able to participate in that process.   

 

B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-01 



December 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

3 

 Ms. Giles stated this resolution is to add Alan, Jennifer and David as officers of the district.  

Currently, the slate of officers is as follows: Chris Payton chairman, Randy was vice chair and we 

will discuss that and the other supervisors were the assistant secretaries.  I open that for discussion 

about the slate of officers we have. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
Glenn Warren was appointed vice chair. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated also in that same document are the GMS employees, myself as secretary 

and treasurer and just a small adjustment from GMS, we currently have Daniel Laughlin, Jim 

Oliver and Darrin Mossing but we have a new member of our staff, Howard McGaffney and we 

would like to add him to that. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Payton with all in favor 
Resolution 2023-01 was approved reflecting the officers as outlined 
above.  

 

 Mr. Payton stated we have four oversight positions.  As a reminder to the new board 

members, everyone has full responsibility of the entire district so these are not saying this if your 

sole responsibility, but it as a point person and observation.  I received a request from Supervisor 

Frechette to break out food and beverage from golf so if you would like we can have golf 

operations.  Jennifer can take the athletic center, Mr. Brink aquatic center and I will take parks and 

landscape. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letter 

 Ms. Giles stated the gentleman called me the day he received the letter and I forwarded 

that email to the board.  He is out of town tonight and asked if he could come to the meeting in 

January to discuss the suspension letter. 

 Mr. Payton stated I’m fine with that, the suspension remains in effect until then. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 25, 
2022 Meeting 

 



December 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the minutes of the October 25, 2022 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated since the last meeting I believe they had some of the crosswalks on the 

newly lifted asphalt.  They have since put in the missing stop bars by the stop signs.  I believe they 

also swapped out the signs but that may have been reported at the last meeting.  All the old signs 

have been removed from the site. 

 The entry monument sign permitting is still in progress.  We have reached out to Dream 

Finders to see if we can help speed that progress along with the county, but I haven’t had a response 

yet.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting User Rates and Fees 
for Eagle Landing Golf Club and Recreational 
Facilities, Resolution 2023-02 

 Mr. Biagetti stated this is not necessarily changing the current rates once we approve it 

tonight for tomorrow’s use but expanding the ranges in a lot of the fees and user rates.  We already 

did have ranges and that gives us flexibility to be able to change rates as conditions change and we 

made that to a higher amount on those line items.  This is primarily for all of the guest fees we 

charge throughout the district as far as rentals, as well as adding some new items on the rate sheet 

such as the event food truck, vendor booth fee to charge on the green, special event guest fee, as 

well as the lake park rental, which is Phase 6.  We currently don’t have existing rates, nor do we 

charge right now but in the future we may charge for birthday parties at the pavilion.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the public hearing was opened. 

 

 Mr. Payton asked are there questions or concerns regarding the user rate adjustments?  

 Ms. Brown stated I believe residents should get a more substantial discount when using the 

things because we have already paid to have and have access to all these things.  You are talking 

about maybe charging for a birthday party.  I don’t think you should charge us for everything or 



December 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

5 

we should get a discount.  That is part of living here.  Those fees should definitely apply to anyone 

outside who is not a resident.  In other communities I have lived in if you wanted to use the 

residents center or clubhouse you would just pay a fee such as a cleaning fee and that would be 

your deposit and it would be returned to you if everything was brought back to standard, but to 

have us charged the same as people on the outside, this is our home this is where we live.  I would 

like that to be considered. 

 Mr. Payton stated we don’t rent to non-residents.   

 Ms. Brown stated the clubhouse we do and the greens we do, don’t we. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the clubhouse for private events such as weddings we do and there is a 

highly discounted resident rate provided to our residents. 

 Mr. Payton stated the golf clubhouse is the only place a non-resident can rent for one of 

those functions.   

 Ms. Brown asked the greens? 

 Mr. Payton stated that is resident only and last month we talked about adding the fee for 

the pavilion out at the lake park.  There isn’t a fee now and the problem is we don’t have a 

reservation option now and non-residents and folks were just showing up and using the pavilion 

and leaving their trash.  We thought we would collect a small fee we could then make sure it is 

cleaned up and refund the fee.  It is an opportunity to reserve it and not have having to clean it. 

 Mr. Warren stated I would like us to revisit the restaurant part, because I have had two or 

three of our residents/members come to me about they are buying $3,000 to $5,000 of food for a 

party and they are getting hit.  I think we should set something up that if they go over $1,500 or 

$2,000 we are not charging them a fee because we are not going to fill up the dining room anyway.  

We are getting that extra business so I think to our neighborhood that they hit a certain limit there 

should be no charge to use that back room.  It is something we could discuss. 

 Mr. Halifco stated I don’t have a problem with that, but the room fee is helpful.  A lot of it 

has to do with additional labor required, the majority of the fee you are talking about when we 

reach higher limits are like on a Friday night and servers are taken away from the dining room.  

There is a discount already in place for residents. 

 Mr. Warren stated on the flip side they say why don’t I have 100 people show here and we 

all eat dinner and order off the menu and I’m just going to pick up the bill.  My point is if we get 

to a certain size there should be no charge to a resident. 



December 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

6 

 Mr. Halifco stated we can certainly look at the size you are discussing. 

 Mr. Payton stated just to be clear golf club rental rates are not part of this item. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
Resolution 2023-02 was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-03 
Adopting Revised Records Retention Policy 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this resolution is administrative in form and function.  Essentially it 

accomplishes two things, the first is it allows your district manager to store records in electronic 

form as compared to paper form.  The second is it creates a separate retention schedule for 

transitory messages.  Several years ago you adopted a records retention policy that was essentially 

keep everything because you don’t have the manpower and staff to have someone go through every 

year and sort out the documents.  What that does is provides for a lot of digital clutter and you 

might have three messages that related to quorum confirmation or some other kind of ok or thank 

you, messages that don’t have any substantive value anymore but are still containing a lot of space 

in your email.  This policy modification allows you to delete those as soon as they are no longer 

relevant.  It is mostly helpful for myself and Marilee in the sense that when the district receives a 

records request we will have a fewer number of emails to sort through.  Hopefully, it will be for 

more efficient operations. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-03 was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Honours Golf Performance/Bonus Program 

A. Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Results 

 Ms. Giles stated this is the fiscal year 2022 results, the board rankings of the Honours Golf 

performance reward of FY 2022 bonus per evaluation criteria.  It was a score of 3.8 which is 

$10,998.  I don’t need a motion for this, it is more informational, which leads into the next item. 

 



December 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

7 

B. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Evaluation Metrics 

 Mr. Payton stated the new board members haven’t seen this yet but every year we go 

through this process where we adopt a scorecard.  I personally think the score card is a terrible 

exercise, judging by the difficulty that the five of us had running through it again this year, it 

seemed like I’m not the only one that found it difficult.  I also find it has a list of things that are 

too vague and the grading scale is not defined, right now it is 1 – 5 and 3 to me is different than to 

somebody else.  I would like throughout the year to work through it and scale it down a bit and 

better defining how we complete this scorecard.  Nothing to do tonight but unless somebody has 

an objection and like the scorecard, we will look at it during the year.   

 Ms. Giles asked Chris, what are your expectations? 

 Mr. Payton stated I expect somebody to talk about goals tonight, but we will work through 

the process where we define goals and create some metrics we can comment about and then a 

rubric for scoring, 1 means this, 2 means that.   

 Ms. Giles asked do you want to leave it as an open item? 

 Mr. Payton responded yes, and we will work with the Troon folks. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn reviewed the operations report, copy of which was included in the agenda 

package and reported that the fall fertilization was completed, additional cleaning and maintenance 

staff has been hired, the broken lights at the tennis court are on order, increase in annual payroll 

and expense categories. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. District Engineer – Public Facilities Report 



December 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

8 

 Mr. Acree introduced Chris Ralph who will assist with the CDD and stated the public 

facilities report is in the final stage and should be done in the next week or two.  We are working 

with a resident in Phase 5 who backs up to a pond and would like to do a 12-foot lanai extension 

that will encroach about 8-feet into the CDD easement.  It does not impact the functionality of the 

stormwater pond.  The St. Johns River Water Management District has asked for authorization 

from the CDD. 

 Mr. Payton stated the request came from the resident and we put it back on the resident to 

seek approval and a permit from the St. Johns River Water Management District.  At the time the 

board didn’t have an issue with it and the Lake Doctors didn’t have an issue with it and the board 

decided to take the advice of the St. Johns River Water Management District and now they have 

come back and said they want us to say it is okay with us.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor staff was authorized to work with the chair and the resident at 
1033 Laurel Valley Drive on a variance agreement for installation of 
improvements into the district’s easement. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional items discussed: schedule budget workshop and possibly reformat the budget, 

review the capital projects list, potentially increase full time staff, renovations to the cabana bar to 

make it useable year-round, drainage issues behind houses at #2 and #3, weeds on village lawn, 

work with HOA to increase security for Halloween 2023, add cameras to parking lot, reduce 

Spanish Moss in the trees, holiday decorations. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Warren with four in 
favor and Mr. Payton opposed renovation to the cabana bar with 
misters and radiant heat in the amount of $20,000 was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Other matters: successful events, trash in Oakland Hills pond, dog park gates broken, 

bathroom door unsecured, continued use by non-residents of soccer field, purchase another set of 

goals and set up a second field, plus one option for single residents, where to report road 



December 6, 2022 South Village CDD 

9 

resurfacing needs, clean up putt putt and put on the numbers, cart path improvements, worn tires 

on golf cart, pins on golf course are leaning. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending October 31, 2022 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
January 3, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing 
Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated we now have two meetings scheduled for January, January 2nd is to discuss 

the budget format and the regular meeting will be held January 3, 2023, both at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting was continued to January 2, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in 
the same location. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



PHASE 5 UPDATE 12.20.22 
 
 
 

Revising the site plan and trying to get back in before the new year.  

 

Louis Cowling 
  
Land Development Manager 
Dream Finders Homes 

a: 14701 Philips Highway, Suite 300, Jacksonville, FL 32256 
m: 904.907.6388 
e: louis.cowling@dreamfindershomes.com 
w: www.dreamfindershomes.com 

       

  
  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

1 
 

 
RESOLUTION 2023-04 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH 
VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING 
THE DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF A PUBLIC HEARING AND 
AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH HEARING FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING REVISED SUSPENSION AND 
TERMINATION RULES. 
 
WHEREAS, the South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit 

of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within Clay County, Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) is authorized by Sections 
190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

WHEREAS, to provide for efficient and effective District operations, the Board finds that 
it is in the best interests of the District to adopt a revised Suspension and Termination of Access 
Rule (“Suspension and Termination Rules”). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1.  The Board will hold a public hearing to adopt revised Suspension and 

Termination Rules, a proposed copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A. The Board will 
hold a public hearing on _____________, at 6:30 p.m., at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 
Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  

 
SECTION 2. The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in 

accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 
 
SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 3RD DAY OF JANUARY 2023. 

 
ATTEST:      SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
             
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
EXHIBIT A:   Proposed Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 
 



 

2 
 

EXHIBIT A 

Proposed Revised Suspension and Termination of Access Rule 
  



 

3 
 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF ACCESS RULE 
 

Law Implemented: ss. 120.69, 190.011, 190.012, Fla. Stat. (2022) 
Effective Date: _______________, 2023 

 
 
 

In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the Florida Statutes, and on 
_______________, 2023 at a duly noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) 
of the South Village Community Development District (“District”) adopted the following 
rules / policies to govern disciplinary and enforcement matters. All prior rules / policies of 
the District governing this subject matter are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring 
after the date stated above. 
 
 
 

1. Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to 
the use of the amenities and other properties owned and managed by the District (“Amenities” or 
“Amenity”). 

2. General Rule. All persons using the Amenities and entering District properties are 
responsible for compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
District’s Amenities. 

3. Access Cards / Key Fobs.  Access cards and key fobs are the property of the 
District.  The District may request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s access card or key 
fob for violation of the District’s rules and policies established for the safe operations of the 
District’s Amenities.  

4. Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to 
restrict, suspend, or terminate the Amenity access of any person and members of their household 
to use all or a portion of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a “Violation”):  

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, 
including but not limited to facility rental applications; 

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 
c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or access card or otherwise 

facilitates or allows unauthorized use of the Amenities; 
d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate 

attire; 
e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner 

(with the exception of special assessments); 
f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., Amenity Rules); 
g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, 

landowners [Patrons] or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 
h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the 

operation of District property, or other property located on District property;  
i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a 

minor for whom the person has charge, or a guest;  
j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare 



 

4 
 

of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners [Patrons] or guests;  
k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off 

District property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare 
of the District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners [Patrons] or guests 
is likely endangered; 

l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff 
(which verbal warning is not required); or 

m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the 
above Violations.  

 
Termination of Amenity access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in situations 
that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the District, its staff, 
contractors, representatives, residents, landowners [Patrons] or guests.  The Board, in its sole discretion 
and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a termination of Amenity access.   
 

5. Administrative Reimbursement.  The Board may in its discretion require 
payment of an administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to 
offset the legal and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation 
(“Administrative Reimbursement”).  Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to 
any suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the 
circumstances, and/or any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below).  

6. Property Damage Reimbursement.  If damage to District property occurred in 
connection with a Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose 
guest caused the damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall 
reimburse the District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property 
(“Property Damage Reimbursement”).   Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in 
addition to any suspension or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action 
warranted by the circumstances, and/or any Administrative Reimbursement. 

7. Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity 
Manager and onsite staff each have the independent ability to remove any person from the 
Amenities if a Violation occurs, or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to 
do so.  

8. Initial Suspension from Amenities.  The District Manager, General Manager, 
Amenity Manager or his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, 
including but not limited to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not 
later than the next regularly scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at 
least twenty-one (21) days after the date of initial suspension.  In the event of such a suspension, 
the District Manager or his or her designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing 
the conduct at issue, the sections of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and 
location of the next regular Board meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to 
the Board, and a statement that the person has a right to appear before the Board and offer 
testimony and evidence why the suspension should be lifted.  If the person is a minor, the letter 
shall be sent to the adults at the address within the community where the minor resides.   

 



 

5 
 

9. Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage 
Reimbursement.   

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or 
as soon thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is 
canceled, a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence, cross 
examine witnesses present, and make arguments.  The Board may also ask questions of 
District staff, the person subject to the suspension, and witnesses present.  All persons are 
entitled to be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing.   

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension, the Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to 
lift or extend the suspension or impose a termination.  In determining the length of any 
suspension, or a termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the 
circumstances of the conduct, the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s 
escalation or de-escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions   

c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement. 

d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement 
is warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement.  If the 
cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property Damage 
Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting after the cost 
to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known. 

e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter 
to the person suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing. 

 
10. Suspension by the Board.  The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed 

public meeting may elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the 
Violations outlined in Section 4.  In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person 
suspended which contains all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be 
conducted in accordance with Section 9. 

11. Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment.  Unless there is an 
affirmative vote of the Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire 
until all Administrative Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid 
to the District.  If an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not 
paid by its due date, the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all access 
cards or key fobs associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding 
amounts are paid.   

12. Appeal of Board Suspension.  After the hearing held by the Board required by 
Section 9, a person subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or 
termination, or the assessment or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property 
Damage Reimbursement, to the Board by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal 
Request”).  The filing of an Appeal Request shall not result in the stay of the suspension or 
termination.  The Appeal Request shall be filed within thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of 
the notice of the Board’s determination as required by Section 9(e), above.  For purposes of this 



 

6 
 

Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by 
the District. Failure to file an Appeal Request shall constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the 
District’s suspension or termination, and shall constitute a failure to exhaust administrative 
remedies.  The District shall consider the appeal at a Board meeting and shall provide reasonable 
notice to the person of the Board meeting where the appeal will be considered.  At the appeal 
stage, no new evidence shall be offered or considered.  Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for 
the person subject to the suspension or termination to argue, based on the evidence elicited at the 
hearing, why the suspension or termination should be reduced or vacated.  The Board may take 
any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be appropriate under the circumstances, including 
affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying the suspension or termination. The Board’s 
decision on appeal shall be final. 

13. Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass.  If any person is found to have 
committed a Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other 
applicable legal action, civil or criminal in nature.  If a person subject to a suspension or 
termination is found at an Amenity Facility, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  
If a trespass warrant is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no 
obligation to seek a withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance 
of the trespass warrant may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenities after 
expiration of a suspension imposed by the District. 

14. Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held 
to be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force 
and effect, it being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would 
have been adopted despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



  

 

Kutak Rock LLP 
107 W. College Avenue 

Tallahassee, Florida 32312 
office 850-692-7300 

 

 

December 22, 2022 

Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 200 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 
 Re: Kutak Rock LLP - 2023 Rates 

Dear Board Members: 

Our attorneys have served as District counsel since establishment of the District in 2003, either in 
association with Hopping Green & Sams PA (“HGS”) or Kutak Rock LLP (“Kutak,” together with HGS, 
the “Firms”). Billing rates have not been adjusted since 2019. 

With respect to fees for our services going forward, my hourly rate is proposed to increase from 
$275 to $320. The associate hourly rate is proposed to adjust from $225 to $265.  Paralegals are proposed 
to adjust to $145 per hour. Any other firm representatives working for the District pursuant to Board 
direction would be billed at existing 2023 client rates.  

The increases in billing rates are based upon increased costs of doing business, increases in the 
experience and expertise of our attorneys, and market trends.  We have enjoyed the opportunity to work 
with the District and appreciate this opportunity to address our rates.  

As we have in the past, we will endeavor to keep our fees as low as possible to you, while 
maintaining our professional and ethical obligations to provide service.  We do not expect these rates to 
negatively affect the District’s budget. 

We welcome the opportunity to discuss this proposal with you further.  If you have any questions, 
please feel free to call. 

      Very truly yours, 
 
      Kutak Rock LLP  

       
 
      Katie S. Buchanan 
      For the Firm 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $193,802 --- --- $193,802
Investments:     
State Board $277,965 --- --- $277,965
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $536,750 --- $536,750
Reserve A2 --- $195,233 --- $195,233
Revenue A1/A2 --- $55,431 --- $55,431
Prepayment A1 --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $9,904 $9,904

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $135,696 --- $135,696
Revenue A3 --- $40,350 --- $40,350
Prepayment A3 --- $1,680 --- $1,680
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $574,323 $574,323

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $57,008 --- $57,008
Revenue A --- $15,876 --- $15,876
Prepayment A --- $17,992 --- $17,992
Interest B --- $1,192 --- $1,192
Prepayment B --- $1,975 --- $1,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $402 $402

Due from Golf/Rec $126,717 --- --- $126,717
Prepaid Expenses $0 --- --- $0
Due from General --- $80,998 --- $80,998

TOTAL ASSETS $598,483 $1,140,180 $584,693 $2,323,356

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $36,167 --- --- $36,167
 Due to Other Funds $148,566 --- --- $148,566

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $1,140,180 --- $1,140,180
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $584,693 $584,693
Unassigned $413,751 --- --- $413,751

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $598,483 $1,140,180 $584,693 $2,323,356

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
November 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22  THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $48,296 $48,296 $0
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,841 $1,841

TOTAL REVENUES $734,175 $48,296 $50,137 $1,841

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $2,333 $800  $1,533
FICA Taxes $1,071 $179 $61 $117
Engineering Fees $15,000 $2,500 $528  $1,973
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $1,417 $1,417 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $6,667 $3,619 $3,048
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $250 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $8,667 $8,667 $0
Computer Time $1,800 $300 $300 $0
Telephone $1,500 $250 $238 $12
Postage $1,000 $167 $97 $69
Printing & Binding $2,000 $333 $454 ($120)
Insurance $22,000 $22,000 $18,671 $3,329
Legal Advertising $4,000 $667 ($764) $1,431
Other Current Charges $2,000 $333 $5 $328
Office Supplies $100 $17 $0 $16
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $83 $0 $83

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $196,996 $51,637 $39,817 $11,820

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22  THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $42,000 $7,000 $6,563 $438
Utilities $85,000 $14,167 $12,957 $1,209
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $37,241 $37,241 ($0)
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $7,500 $450 $7,050
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $1,750 $500 $1,250
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $4,374 $2,382 $1,992
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $2,332 $0 $2,332
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $5,833 $5,724 $109

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $537,179 $83,530 $65,816 $17,713

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $135,167 $105,633 $29,533

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($86,870) ($55,496) $31,374

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 ($86,870) ($55,496) $31,374

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $469,247
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $413,751

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22  THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $97,492 $97,492 $0
Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $4,102 $4,102

TOTAL REVENUES $1,478,744 $97,492 $101,594 $4,102

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $168,222 $168,222 $168,697 ($475)
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $168,222 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $635,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,382 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $79,382 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $325,635  $331,110 ($5,475)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,474 ($228,143) ($229,516) ($1,373)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $325,515 $1,077,458

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,989 $847,942

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22  THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $293,949 $18,192  $18,192 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1,012 $1,012

TOTAL REVENUES $293,949 $18,192 $19,205 $1,012

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $43,575 $43,575 $43,575  $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $43,575 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $52,500 $1,000
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $97,075  $96,075 $1,000

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $19,799 ($78,883) ($76,870) $2,012

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $129,468 $265,891

FUND BALANCE - Ending $149,267 $189,021

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22  THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $14,777  $14,777 $0
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $17,992 $17,992
Interest Income $0 $0 $760 $760

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $14,777 $33,529 $18,752

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $84,496 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $17,640 $1,120 $1,120 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $40,000 $40,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $125,616  $125,616 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $45,641 ($110,840) ($92,087) $18,752

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,641 ($110,840)  ($92,087) $18,752

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $148,008 $195,304

FUND BALANCE - Ending $193,649 $103,217

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22  THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $38 $38

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $38 $38

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $38 $38

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $38 $38

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,866

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,904

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22  THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $2,179 $2,179
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,179 $2,179

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $2,179 $2,179

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $2,179 $2,179
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $572,208
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $574,387

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/22  THRU 11/30/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $2 $2

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2 $2

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $2 $2

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $2 $2

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $401

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $402

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2022



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $20,690,000 $12,990,000 $4,135,000 $3,565,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $315,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2023

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $731,185 $0 $48,296 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,296
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $944 $897 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,841     
Total Net Revenues $734,175 $944 $49,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,137

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $61
Engineering Fees $15,000 $528 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $528
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,417
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,619 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,619
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,667
Computer Time $1,800 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $300
Telephone $1,500 $84 $154 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $238
Postage $1,000 $25 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $97
Printing & Binding $2,000 $351 $102 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $454
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,671
Legal Advertising $4,000 $66 ($830) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($764)
Other Current Charges $2,000 $0 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $196,996 $35,121 $4,695 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,817
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $5,217 $7,741 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,957
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $18,620 $18,620 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $37,240
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $0 $450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,724
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $734 $1,648 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,382
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security $42,000 $3,188 $3,375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,563

  
Total Community Appearance $537,179 $31,121 $34,695 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $65,816

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $66,242 $39,391 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105,633
 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($65,299) $9,802 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($55,496)



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $25,930.56
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Prepayments $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2022 $574,386.98

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2022 574,386.98$         

Contracts in place at November 30, 2022

Construction Funds available at November 30, 2022 574,386.98$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
November 30, 2022 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $574,386.98

-$                                
574,386.98$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



Page 2

0.127830502 0.423846385 0.131893441 0.161105821 0.119324871 0.035998979 0
561135 1860550 578970 707203 523798 158024 0

Function A B C D E F G
     Gen Conditions/ Professional
   Reclaimed  Erosion/ Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount COI Roads Stormwater Water Water Sewer Earthwork/Grassing Soft Costs
COI 6/30/16 Bryant Miller Olive 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 Holland & Knight 960.00$                 960.00$         
COI 6/30/16 Nabors Giblin Nickerson 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 30,010.00$            30,010.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 9,570.00$              9,570.00$      
COI 6/30/16 US Bank 1,971.48$              1,971.48$      
COI 6/30/16 Causey Demgen 250.00$                 250.00$         
COI 7/31/16 ImageMaster 625.00$                 625.00$         
COI 7/31/16 Hadden Engineering 8,210.00$              8,210.00$      
COI 9/30/16 South Village CDD 19,993.63$            -$              19,993.63$      
COI 9/30/16 Environmental Services 689.74$                 689.74$         
COI 9/30/16 NGF Consulting 589.71$                 589.71$         
2 10/31/16 Vallencourt 12,112.37$            -$              12,112.37$             
3 10/31/16 Vallencourt 63,004.80$            -$              63,004.80$             
4 10/31/16 Vallencourt 154,786.25$           154,786.25$            
5 11/30/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 3,003.50$              3,003.50$        
6 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 6,695.00$              6,695.00$        
7 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 3,300.00$              3,300.00$        
8 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,062.92$              2,062.92$        
9 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,622.37$              2,622.37$        
10 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 1,305.00$              1,305.00$        
11 12/31/16 Hadden Engineering 2,751.02$              2,751.02$        
12 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 321.00$                 321.00$           
13 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams -$                      
14 12/31/16 Vallencourt 168,045.53$           39,373.79$         21,698.60$             106,973.14$            
15 12/31/16 Vallencourt 124,601.66$           47,244.69$         39,496.58$             37,860.39$             
16 12/31/16 Vallencourt 6,590.36$              6,590.36$               
17 1/31/17 Vallencourt 129,101.50$           5,184.00$            29,936.17$         57,902.54$             36,078.80$             
18 3/31/17 Vallencourt 142,922.32$           5,616.00$            65,706.09$         17,921.79$        45,339.65$             8,338.79$               
19 3/31/17 Vallencourt 296,514.06$           6,480.00$            22,363.53$         120,901.26$       127,019.76$     19,749.51$             
20 5/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
21 5/31/17 Hadden Engineering 4,750.00$               4,750.00$        
22 5/31/17 Vallencourt 251,466.48$           32,145.09$          106,583.16$        33,166.78$        40,512.71$       30,006.21$             9,052.54$               -$                
23 8/31/17 Vallencourt 128,315.92$           79,863.89$          4,942.18$           7,689.65$          4,633.98$         5,631.42$               25,554.81$             
24 7/31/17 Vallencourt 18,109.78$            18,109.78$             
20 8/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
25 10/31/17 Vallencourt 199,000.90$           27,858.33$          27,582.61$         64,614.84$        27,582.61$             58,993.59$             (7,631.07)$       
26 12/31/18 Hadden Engineering 8,438.10$              8,438.10$        
27 6/30/19 Vallencourt 146,280.35$           146,280.35$            
28 7/31/19 South Village CDD 8,148.00$              8,148.00$        
29 7/31/19 Hopping, Green, Sams 122.50$                 122.50$           
30 3/4/20 Vallencourt 16,909.28$            6,237.53$            10,671.75$             
31 3/4/20 Vallencourt 111,165.49$           58,576.68$          52,588.81$             
32 3/4/20 Vallencourt 94,892.69$            52,561.11$         42,331.58$             
33 4/9/20 Vallencourt 151,775.62$           151,775.62$            
34 4/9/20 Vallencourt 41,930.05$            12,916.99$         29,013.06$             
35 4/9/20 Vallencourt 165,829.38$           29,147.98$         38,799.81$        36,248.22$       61,633.37$             
36 4/9/20 Vallencourt 145,254.33$           4,762.09$           31,713.01$        22,794.76$       85,984.47$             
37 4/9/20 Vallencourt 70,041.03$            11,031.46$         5,203.05$          10,602.57$             43,203.95$             

Total 3,083,112.06$        82,875.93$     260,064.33$         580,488.99$        359,324.04$       279,230.72$     291,937.46$           1,173,308.62$         55,881.97$      

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  



Series 2016 A2
Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 Jul-16 $0.08
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 Aug-16 $0.18
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16
Prepayments $1,430,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42

$3,638,094.98
Interest Earned $25,930.56 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05

Dec-16 $4.38 Dec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71

8/31/17 20,000.00$            Feb-17 $109.51 Feb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00
2/28/18 10,000.00$           Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00
3/31/18 110,000.00$         Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00
4/30/18 30,000.00$           May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00
5/31/18 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $132.54 Jun-17 $0.00
6/30/18 20,000.00$           Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00
7/31/18 170,000.00$         Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00
8/31/18 10,000.00$           Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00
9/30/18 20,000.00$           $838.80 $1,215.36 $0.86

10/31/18 20,000.00$           
11/30/18 20,000.00$           
12/31/18 20,000.00$           
1/31/19 30,000.00$           Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91
2/28/19 30,000.00$           Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25
3/31/19 50,000.00$           Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00
4/30/19 20,000.00$           Jan-17 ($6,527.25) Jan-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00
5/31/19 50,000.00$           Feb-17 $0.00 Feb-18 $79.09 Feb-18 $0.05
6/30/19 50,000.00$           Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04
7/31/19 20,000.00$           Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06
8/31/19 70,000.00$           May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06
9/30/19 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07

10/31/19 30,000.00$           Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07
11/30/19 20,000.00$           Aug-17 $0.00 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08
12/31/19 30,000.00$           Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08
1/31/20 20,000.00$           ($6,526.50) $2,467.92 $213.67
2/29/20 10,000.00$           
3/31/20 10,000.00$           FY 2019 Interest Earned
4/30/20 20,000.00$           Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82 Oct-19 $0.09 Oct-19 $1,025.68
7/31/20 10,000.00$           Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16 Nov-19 $0.08 Nov-19 $952.91
8/31/20 100,000.00$         Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39 Dec-19 $0.07 Dec-19 $822.36
9/30/20 100,000.00$         Jan-19 $0.10 Jan-19 $870.95 Jan-20 $0.07 Jan-20 $841.62

10/31/20 80,000.00$           Feb-19 $0.11 Feb-19 $983.72 Feb-20 $0.06 Feb-20 $839.13
11/30/20 50,000.00$           Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72 Mar-20 $0.06 Mar-20 $801.16
12/31/20 40,000.00$           Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04 Apr-20 $0.03 Apr-20 $337.75
1/31/21 100,000.00$         58/1/19 $0.11 58/1/19 $1,137.67 May-20 $0.00 May-20 $2.98

Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79 Jun-20 $0.00 Jun-20 $0.46
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-20 $0.44
Aug-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-20 $0.50
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-20 $0.74

1,430,000.00$      $1.20 $11,499.89 $0.46 $5,625.73

Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27 Oct-21 $2.81 Oct-22 $933.45
Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86 Nov-21 $2.90 Nov-22 $1,245.20
Dec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $2.60 Dec-21 $4.82 Dec-22 $0.00
Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $2.35 Jan-22 $2.90 Jan-23 $0.00
Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $2.71 Feb-22 $2.90 Feb-23 $0.00
Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $2.65 Mar-22 $2.65 Mar-02 $0.00
Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $2.90 Apr-22 $2.90 Apr-23 $0.00
May-21 $0.00 May-21 $2.81 May-22 $2.81 May-23 $0.00
Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $2.90 Jun-22 $140.44 Jun-23 $0.00
Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $2.81 Jul-22 $310.93 Jul-23 $0.00
Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $2.90 Aug-22 $534.83 Aug-23 $0.00
Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $2.94 Sep-22 $821.11 Sep-23 $0.00

$0.00 $30.70 $1,832.00 $2,178.65

FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest EarnedFY 2019 Interest Earned

FY 2023 Interest Earned

Operating Transfer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned FY 2018 Interest Earned

FY 2022 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned



Page 2

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30, 2022

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 $4,700,278.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $59,898.91
Transfer In $2,528.46

 Developer Contibution $12,385.26
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Design ($234,719.23)

Lake Park (Amenity Area) ($274,405.50)
Neighborhood Parks ($287.30)
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) ($14,779.13)
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System  ($2,157,232.54)
Utilities ($1,382,395.12)
Contingency ($40,000.00)
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) ($380,594.32)
Cost of Issuance ($290,275.00)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2022 $402.49

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2022

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2022 402.49$               

Contracts in place at November 30, 2022

Construction Funds available at November 30, 2022 402.49$              

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
November 30, 2022 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $402.49

-$                                
402.49$                           

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019
Balance



Page 3

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs
COI 2/28/19 Nabors Giblin 50,000.00$            50,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Holland & Knight 5,500.00$              5,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Bryant Miller 40,000.00$            40,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hopping Green 42,500.00$            42,500.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hadden Engineering 15,000.00$            15,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 GMS, LLC 31,000.00$            31,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 ImageMaster 1,500.00$              1,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 U Bank 5,675.00$              5,675.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Underwriters Discount 99,100.00$            99,100.00$        

2 3/31/19 WB Investment Co 234,719.23$           234,719.23$           234,719.23$              
3 3/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 12,385.86$            12,385.86$            8,866.53$                      3,519.33$            
4 3/31/19 Hadden Engineering 6,132.84$              6,132.84$              6,132.84$            
5 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 66,072.02$            66,072.02$            66,072.02$                     
6 4/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.50$              1,106.50$              1,106.50$            
7 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 1,800.00$              1,800.00$              1,800.00$            
8 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 3,000.00$              3,000.00$              3,000.00$            
9 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 969.32$                 969.32$                 -$                      969.32$              

10 7/31/19 Clay Electric 5,296.00$              5,296.00$              5,296.00$               
11 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 6,546.00$              6,546.00$              6,546.00$            
12 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 140,109.78$           140,109.78$           140,109.78$                   
13 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 6,928.00$              6,928.00$              6,928.00$            
14 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 3,478.00$              3,478.00$              3,478.00$            
15 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 450.00$                 450.00$                 450.00$              
16 6/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 382,366.40$           382,366.40$           152,441.81$                   229,924.59$           
17 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 2,714.00$              2,714.00$              -$                      2,714.00$            
18 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 1,095.00$              1,095.00$                  1,095.00$            
19 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 1,575.00$              1,575.00$              1,575.00$            
20 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 9,900.00$              9,900.00$              9,900.00$            
21 7/31/19 Clay Electric 49,530.00$            49,530.00$            49,530.00$             -$                   
22 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 9,580.00$              9,580.00$              9,580.00$            
23 7/31/19 River City 2,265.10$              2,265.10$              2,265.10$                 
24 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 327,065.00$           327,065.00$           327,065.00$           
25 7/31/19 SVCDD General Fund 2,620.50$              2,620.50$              2,620.50$            
26 7/31/19 Hopping Green Sams 441.00$                 441.00$                 441.00$              
27 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 302,623.44$           302,623.44$           302,623.44$           
28 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 105,919.02$           105,919.02$           105,919.02$           
29 8/31/19 ETM Engineering 8,532.00$              8,532.00$              8,532.00$            
30 8/31/19 Eiland & Associates 8,100.00$              8,100.00$              8,100.00$            
31 9/30/19 ETM Engineering 4,671.04$              4,671.04$              4,671.04$            
32 9/30/19 Hadden Engineering 7,696.93$              7,696.93$              7,696.93$            
33 9/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 138,298.98$           138,298.98$           138,298.98$           
34 9/30/19 South Village CDD 1,400.00$              1,400.00$              1,400.00$            
35 9/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.00$              1,106.00$              1,106.00$            
36 10/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 63,400.20$            63,400.20$            45,021.10$             18,379.10$          
37 10/31/19 Eiland & Associates 1,275.00$              1,275.00$              1,275.00$            
38 10/31/19 WS WB Holdings 6,882.32$              6,882.32$              6,882.32$            
39 10/31/19 ETM Engineering 3,801.00$              3,801.00$              3,801.00$            
40 10/31/19 WB Investment Co 162,120.29$           162,120.29$           162,120.29$        
41 12/4/19 Vallencourt Construction 171,458.74$           171,458.74$           171,458.74$           
42 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,988.50$              1,988.50$              1,988.50$            
43 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 810.00$                 810.00$                 810.00$              
44 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 109,000.21$           109,000.21$           109,000.21$                   
45 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 825.00$                 825.00$                 825.00$              
46 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 1,996.25$              1,996.25$              1,996.25$            
47 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 600.00$                 600.00$                 600.00$              
48 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 2,332.50$              2,332.50$              2,332.50$            
49 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,276.02$              2,276.02$              2,276.02$            
50 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,007.87$              2,007.87$              2,007.87$            
51 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 58,730.40$            58,730.40$            58,730.40$                     

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  



Page 4

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

52 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 971.25$                 971.25$                 971.25$              
53 2/7/20 Baker Constructors 52,704.88$            52,704.88$            52,704.88$                     
54 2/7/20 ETM Engineering 2,278.44$              2,278.44$              2,278.44$            
55 3/26/20 Baker Constructors 160,776.68$           160,776.68$           160,776.68$                   
56 3/26/20 ETM Engineering 3,811.29$              3,811.29$              3,811.29$            
57 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 1,448.70$              1,448.70$              1,448.70$            
58 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 4,006.95$              4,006.95$              4,006.95$            
59 5/14/20 Baker Constructors 137,609.30$           137,609.30$           137,609.30$                   
60 5/14/20 ETM Engineering 2,474.34$              2,474.34$              2,474.34$            

Refunded (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$           
61 5/12/20 Clay Electric 54,420.00$            54,420.00$            54,420.00$                     
62 5/12/20 Baker Constructors 470,756.44$           470,756.44$           470,756.44$                   
63 5/12/20 Tree Amigos 1,900.00$              1,900.00$              1,900.00$               
64 5/12/20 ETM Engineering 6,342.95$              6,342.95$              6,342.95$            
65 6/18/20 Baker Constructors 186,188.20$           186,188.20$           186,188.20$                   
66 6/18/20 ETM Engineering 3,539.31$              3,539.31$              3,539.31$            
67 6/18/20 River City Advertising 3,564.47$              3,564.47$              3,564.47$                 
68 7/10/20 Baker Constructors 173,955.82$           173,955.82$           173,955.82$                   
69 7/10/20 ETM Engineering 4,063.58$              4,063.58$              4,063.58$            
70 7/14/20 South Village CDD 14,250.00$            14,250.00$            14,250.00$                
71 8/14/20 Baker Constructors 115,696.62$           115,696.62$           287.30$                    92,039.39$                     23,369.93$          
72 8/14/20 ETM Engineering 4,360.12$              4,360.12$              4,360.12$            
73 8/14/20 River City 2,341.57$              2,341.57$              2,341.57$                 
74 9/3/20 Baker Constructors 308,180.71$           308,180.71$           293,561.08$                   5,358.25$               9,261.38$            
75 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,113.79$              4,113.79$              4,113.79$            
76 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,204.32$              4,204.32$              4,204.32$            
77 10/8/20 Tree Amigos 44,378.50$            44,378.50$            4,378.50$                 40,000.00$             
78 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,800.00$              3,800.00$              3,800.00$            
79 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,750.00$              3,750.00$              3,750.00$            
80 11/23/20 River City Advertising 2,229.49$              2,229.49$              2,229.49$                 
81 12/21/20 Tree Amigos 180,327.50$           180,327.50$           180,327.50$              
82 12/21/20 Bing Brothers 20,620.00$            20,620.00$            20,620.00$                
83 12/21/20 South Village CDD 32,750.00$            32,750.00$            32,750.00$                
84 12/21/20 Hadden Engineering 250.00$                 250.00$                 250.00$              
85 2/12/21 South Village CDD 2,367.00$              2,367.00$              2,367.00$            
86 Tree Amigos 18,900.00$            18,900.00$            18,900.00$                
87 4/30/22 Tree Amigos 7,558.00$              7,558.00$              7,558.00$                 

Total 4,774,688.14$        4,484,413.14$        290,275.00$      234,719.23$              274,405.50$              287.30$                    14,779.13$                2,157,232.54$                1,382,395.12$         40,000.00$             380,594.32$        



Page 5

Series 2019
Bond Proceeds $4,700,278.00 FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2022 Interest Earned
Transfer In $2,528.46 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-21 $0.13
Dev contributions $12,385.26 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-21 $0.06

$4,715,191.72 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-21 $0.07
Interest Earned $59,898.91 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-22 $0.04

Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-22 $0.04
Mar-19 $3,279.92 Mar-19 $2,070.84 Mar-19 $17.02 Mar-22 $0.04
Apr-19 $4,398.34 Apr-19 $2,937.47 Apr-19 $1.11 Apr-22 $0.04
May-19 $4,114.03 May-19 $2,866.68 May-19 $1.09 May-22 $0.04
Jun-19 $4,204.92 Jun-19 $2,930.05 Jun-19 $1.11 Jun-22 $0.10
Jul-19 $3,464.04 Jul-19 $2,799.74 Jul-19 $1.06 Jul-22 $0.22
Aug-19 $2,692.60 Aug-19 $2,879.37 Aug-19 $1.09 Aug-22 $0.37
Sep-19 $1,663.18 Sep-19 $2,556.41 Sep-19 $0.00 Sep-22 $0.58

$23,817.03 $19,040.56 $22.48 $1.73

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2023 Interest Earned
Oct-19 $1,348.14 Oct-19 $2,420.75 Oct-20 $1.60 Oct-22 $0.65
Nov-19 $1,086.87 Nov-19 $2,176.55 Nov-20 $1.35 Nov-22 $0.87
Dec-19 $840.37 Dec-19 $1,817.23 Dec-20 $1.29 Dec-22 $0.00
Jan-20 $517.06 Jan-20 $1,796.67 Jan-21 $0.69 Jan-23 $0.00
Feb-20 $377.69 Feb-20 $1,751.65 Feb-21 $0.11 Feb-23 $0.00
Mar-20 $229.95 Mar-20 $1,639.05 Mar-21 $0.09 Mar-23 $0.00
Apr-20 $112.11 Apr-20 $862.40 Apr-21 $0.10 Apr-23 $0.00
May-20 $0.48 May-20 $13.39 May-21 $0.09 May-23 $0.00
Jun-20 $3.87 Jun-20 $3.14 Jun-21 $0.10 Jun-23 $0.00
Jul-20 $5.14 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.09 Jul-23 $0.00
Aug-20 $4.09 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-21 $0.10 Aug-23 $0.00
Sep-20 $3.28 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.10 Sep-23 $0.00

$4,529.05 $12,480.83 $5.71 $1.52



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 325,781.63       1,365,540.50       254,816.11           206,973.81           2,200,835.17       4,028,165.59          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 325,781.63       1,365,540.50       254,816.11          206,973.81          2,200,835.17       4,028,165.59         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57       1,232,115.93       229,918.48           186,750.77           1,985,795.39          
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71           35,933.02             6,705.27               5,446.34               57,913.08               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,028,165.59       1,365,540.50       254,816.11          206,973.81          2,200,835.17         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 92.52% 92.52% 92.52% 92.52% 92.52%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 11/1-11/30 3369-3373 28,841.64$      

Total Invoices for Approval 28,841.64$       

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

January 3, 2023
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/21/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/16/22 00038 11/04/22 OCT 22   202210 320-57200-43100                                     *            5,216.54
OCT 22 - WATER

11/04/22 OCT 22   202210 320-57200-46600                                     *              734.44
OCT 22 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  5,950.98 003369
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00060 10/27/22 2022-238 202210 310-51300-48000                                     *               30.00

OCT 22 - ADVERTISING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               30.00 003370

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00018 11/01/22 289      202211 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

NOV 22 - MGMT FEES
11/01/22 289      202211 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

NOV 22 - IT
11/01/22 289      202211 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

NOV 22 - DISSEMINATION
11/01/22 289      202211 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .30

NOV 22 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/22 289      202211 310-51300-42000                                     *               72.09

NOV 22 - POSTAGE
11/01/22 289      202211 310-51300-42500                                     *              102.30

NOV 22 - COPIES
11/01/22 289      202211 310-51300-41000                                     *              154.05

NOV 22 - TELEPHONE
11/01/22 289      202211 310-51300-48000                                     *            1,530.00-

NOV 22 - LEGAL ADS
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,990.40 003371

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00076 10/31/22 18730    202210 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21

OCT 22-LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
10/31/22 18745    202210 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02

OCT 22 - PHSE 5&6 MAINT
10/31/22 18759    202210 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03

OCT 22-LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   18,620.26 003372

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00037 10/25/22 6709584  202210 310-51300-32300                                     *              250.00

SR19 OPT RED 3/1-10/17/22
U.S. BANK                                                         250.00 003373

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 28,841.64

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               28,841.64

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Oct-22

00213095 3924-IEagle Landing Pkwy $ 627.76
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 171.66
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 236.03
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 85.96
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 751.18
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,234.80
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 122.59
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 79.55
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 195.44
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 209.10
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 223.18
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 30.07
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 119.46
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 86.94
00556739 1294Autumn PinesDrive $ 42.82
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 109.23
00589118 932 TynesBlvd -Reel irr $ 514.45
00589635 988 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 42.97
00589637 953 TynesBlvd -Rec! lrr $ 26.67
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills-Recllrr $ 41.12

$ 5,950.98

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 5,216.54
001.320.57200.46600 $ 734.44

$ 5,950.98



, j"A ')"".1;j',
...,

ii i "('g C M) jem'"zi?'7!'t,4 it('g:e€jq 7YyiAc]]¢thiu'{jit"|tp!"h)2j "Ll(16(4

" "'
m !*%

'
"' " )µj(.:::.z¶c ',':sh us uu. ii) '""jg at Yi

qT,Y4!*<:|tz)['¢.8.¢)l.|t.jt'H(yi"!r

'g"]..ji ,.,j;' 1'"'Mu's: !Vl(gF"A?:Ev
-.· j:'nday, t'nun-- ') j?BYz f'horz.e: j,}(j'j -?,)'2,--5')9')

' ga , h' ' i'";
"'

—'r —~r' —4· V + h ~Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood itemsfor
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usag" local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. ,
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

, program.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

3)JJ))U)77UI'l)'j))))))))I))I))))))U)I7)))j)))j :,h:,ip':::i|q:l!:',g,::::,p),°,g,',':,t'y',',y,°,',t::|:p,p,°bn,:':f|t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisit \A/ww,clayuti!ity.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer_assistance program

& k
" W-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $41.12by 1112512022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
67643620 .75 10/31/22 29 1032 1050 18 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82
Consumption Charges Tier1 18.0 X 0.85 $15.30
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 Your last paymentof $41,59was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/17/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

G P 'i '? Q
. i ·: . m

Current Charges $41.12 :; ,"' - ' "

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $41.12

Please returnthis portionwith payment )iU|_) jj_-""'""""-_"f
,

,:,j"'; '")i,'i')")"
,, Ghy Got-Ayti(ility m it)iorhv Bill Date 11/04/22

{ "' 'C., 'a
_ ,

:: 1'

/j":
): ): 31 s'Q O), ,jer}nmgs ijad Current Charges $41.12

"I)t j:(
':"" iii)cidieturg,7"1cMcja32Mij Current ChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

'"'"'i'j-' ,\,,i't'\"-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $41.12

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27
"" "" "' " " ' '"" " "' ^'"'" '" "" "±") )))1)"1^))""' " ' "....." )'

"
" ')).' '"..).')" ) " I"-))"")'").)-' ')"" " """"'"))OJ)))"J/)±)j"'""" " """" " ""'" "'" "'" " "'" "

AYC1103B 28526 1 MB 0.515
7000028807 00.0074.0321 28526/1 uMII |i|RHti| NIM Illjl i qmhlu¶dd?R'§IU[IU
[[hmmMhh414%Nq|'Hh|"|hhlmq'h[¶dd|

claycountyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING · %% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

'"m 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 3206872 SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0058¶E,E,5 Ej HClj5532i254 D00DDOU1A,2 0000000 11252022 0 0





,,
j;"i '"""1·

,,' Zj7ti OM )c'gynintµ )?o:uj, Mk')dj¢"hgu'Z· }"!$g£"i¢"j;'g i?i)(it1
"' i)

"t'",""' )'pj¢' es" y)';)j m cm
E'!'gt' ',Vi"tf at iz-"µ}"z%l,€!6GVi3E"i)i't"S'.("g£'f:

' " A&"r" V I I' " "

""),,)), ),,,, "I"' !"fom's: iV'cmc)ay .' j'!ndn', !S'"m'}'-'pp?p'E 1"tmni^: 9(?gi"g7|!--";9'}9

'·' 'N 11

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood
.& . . .. - Jy . . " .=" . . . .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood itemsfor
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0,00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydtsabled, see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

C_II)j7-Q))U^'IU"^x3)2:'j3'r;ift,g))))))TU)-,')i :U)y))nj-)'j'l)))l',),,g) :,h:,j::,ddi|::l::',g,t:':,p:,o,g,',':,t'y',',y,°,',t):|:P,p,°bd,',':tAyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisit www,clayutility.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 customer_assistance_program

A
-

W%
-I—"":ieter

Meter Read Days Previous
Currentlurrent" Please pay $119.46by 11125/2022 to avoida $3.00 late

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
70067265 .75 10/31/22 29 2616 2670 54 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82
Consumption Charges Tier1 21.3 X 0.85 $18,11
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 7.7 X 1.66 $12.78 Your last paymentof $148.14was posted to your accounton

Tier3 25.0 X 2.51 $62.75 10/17/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

. "i " 't ""-"
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $119,46
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $119.46
e *h

-'·' ""llkr #h 4 ~ ·h ·—— 'n -m

Please returnthis portionwith payment ""'""""""J"""""""^'"'""'"""""'"""
,G:·)ji, ('y|'))),,

t'7ltty County Uhliiy !!uti]orml Bill Date 11/04/22
i' :1'

ljj
')'1 )' 3176 Old Jennings !"ioaci Current Charges $119.46

',j.., 43
m) /')">1"

A icNebut'q, F)or)c)ez 320(¥1 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22
'"'"·'))"j

,,
,)]lcs>y "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If App icable) $0 00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $119.46

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"" " ""' " """ ' ,1 dmr "" " ' "" " ' ' "

'"
" " " ""' "" "'"

'
' ' " " " " m" ' ' ' " " ^ " " '" 7 v '"< "

,
" """ ag>="'m") ^"1 j"7 :

"
:- " "" " """ SV" ." m " " " " Gr'

j " ' ' JJ|)yjj»jlrj;' - " " "

)
' " -_-)&j7=UjO)U/L)Jy) :_ -_ -

_" _'-_
--_ --- )_"

AYCI103B 28525 1 MB 0.515
7000028806 00.0074.032028525/1 4|uµf dEU4||UMMhl%|qmHN'Ijrh!NE!d
hmhqMH[|m['['hMµMt|h[hqlr[¥d!"r|'d

claycountyutilityauthority
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP · 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

""u ClO GMS-SF,LLC . · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-476j

CCUA-1170-4 00233?50 2 NC055303?3 D00001,1¶4b DQOD000 13252(122 a D





,,",' j;"" ","".,,,,., Jp i 7(9 ohl ,')L'miiEY.#s1t.o,A, lvij€idh:).m§'f:, 1?hzf"ic')i%:S 2t|(j}.4

' ,"" J " ". Pic,zst' i'isit ?Q¢i cm
t1?( j'µ')g ,gj uuv'mc)tk)/uii|hym§!'

\' ., · · £'?

"I). i' A
I)

.,,

":J }|€p{¶!"$: 7'AoA:zy '-
j':n)tgy, 2tm'n-5j'mz }'h¢mc: '}()-'i.··z)':z--jj!}')')

" 2-If i" Iu
J qc' '

4 ·m=mµ=======" If 'h m=TTp'='===¶==m==¶l=2=mM if

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00222067
ISTRICT?ervice

Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a
71814243 1.5 10/31/22 29 12527 12607 80 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 80.0 X 2.35 $188.00 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 yearsof age orProration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

3 Qj " j)UI.))"":'")l::j"y-|)lj)2IA)6)))")7):):)qI)'j3"|)I2~l))-):))[c7)) :,h:j:=:|:)',g,t:::,P;,°,%d'y':,y,°,',t::l::,°bn,',':tf|t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 from this programvisitwww.dayutility,org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 80.0 X 4.69 $375.20 customerassistance program

& d

_ .

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $751.18by 1112512022to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) ' $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $820,68was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 10/17/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 www.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $751.18 j'i" ;'ij' Z u ->',·j,,
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $751.18

Please return thisportionwith payment

-_"','"'"j",jj'. ))))",,,, Glav Counl'j Ui!)!ty1luthor)'iy Bill Date 11/04/22
,')' i" n--" 'i, ')) 3176 Old Jennings Fload Current Charges $751.18
'i),

,
!J( )y ,)"' Midc!1ebtu'g, Fj('}rir]q 3?tj6fj CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

'"a'jjj '·""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $751.18

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26
' '"""""" " '""" "" ' """

m
d )y))j)j)s"" " '"

,

'

_
' ' "

'
'" ' " '""'" "'"' '

~ )
'""'" " "'"" ^'" " " " " "'

'jO'"):")jj"o" '" '" " " " " " '""" '"'"' " """" "'
AYC1103B 28524 1 MB 0.515
7000028805 00.0074.031928524/1 Rvo|[ll![l l|ldl[lN|Nl iN ttqm||BrIv[Hhfr4h[lj
h¢ qudfqmlhdH|h|rho1¶ dvll4[rdrjmhM|I

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT !1 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

% DISTRICT L MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N. NOB HILL RD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 002220E,7 7 HC0553CKIM2 00000?51JB 0000000 lj252022 0 0





,
J'.y I'"")-':'-'. :3 j. 7(1 c.ih) ,|{:'unin!¢';!Msri, JV||€|t|l¢.:!.mf'{ig i'|hync!a 32()6$1

" ,,-"'

, i)
"t"} ": jgiedgu' z,'j$j'.' u'i cm Eig£' vi'cb f![ iK^i"NA"!UEnii|t)u}f)!,

",·:1, )"
:'- ),,) i"}(pE.§g'yi:M{}u¢ja4,/-. I"rida i,', 8&mj)pui ):'hq"puc: !)f)'S -:! ):"A.'i9')')

' lu". ?{-¢==U .'

\
AJ " " '" "C"gj;

.A i,'?'nci>

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usag' local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 yearsof age or
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled, see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

,
program.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

UjI))))I)7)))a- I)- )-)-"'"3:.)j"g))j):"))"))'L,j:)7^A'7))"U")U))")c:7):,h:,\p':,d:i|t:l!:',g,t:::,p:,°,g,',':,t'y',',y,°,',t::|:p:,°bn,u,n:hyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 fromthis programvisitwww,ciayutility.org/myseNce/
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer_assistance program

& " ":F
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $86.94by 11/25/2022to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
82790894 .625 10/31/22 29 747 786 39 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $17.19

Consumption Charges Tier 1 14.5 X 0.85 $12,33
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 4.8 X 1.66 $7.97 Your last paymentof $22.17was posted to your accounton

Tier3 19.7 X 2.51 $49.45 10/17/2022.

1

Other Charges )
t

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 - .£ ,
'I S ' · i

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $86.94
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $86.94

ell==b— fl#lk 'Im- —-" ——— h Ik "m- t fkdr--—P
Please return this portionwith payment jji:j 'U'".')'

\, Clay County LJ'il!iiy AuihorPy Bill Date 11/04/22
,':' ')'

,J "'ij
°) "i;

3"1 76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $86.94

"Ii--j jj))) ..(
""" IV Mtjleburg, Florida 32(N3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

' "h ,;,'i,'j"-""' Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $86.94

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00502768

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

' Route Group:26
"I""' "" "' ' "" "" " " " "' "" "" '" ,)",")IOj"])j)"'" '"" " " ""'"" "' " """ " "' """ "m ) "' """"""" YSi"))jUj)))'"}j: "" """" '"""'

. . . . - _.
"

. " mCZ:"- -. . _- _-_
AYCI103B 28523 1 MB 0.515
7000028804 00.0074.031828523/1 0Mlm [ Uld|Urllh¶[||lN u U Illl[¶iurh¶ruhjd
rh r q[IM||Ie1 Mjq !1¢ BlB OH jhh|V {uH4 m!jlR¶|

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD :'W 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

W ClO GMS-SF,LLC ,' · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL RD .
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00502768 E, HCOSS31542 000D008k¶4 IJD00Q00 1,1,252022 0 0





[1/2]

...,,,,.:i i"":',',;., ,3 i 76 old ,jensEiu!:t' iGc?az!, Mkid!€:htyk:!:, i'!jof'i.d?z i)-?,{){st'|
'" "" J "" '""} )'1z::zsc vkiit. uti on

t'l'ze ",ve1v :m_ Y^'v'iz'Atcyumi{zuhv,, ,,
,

'..i"),j;',-.,jj > ..,'
'I) ). )out's: {Vhµn{.|;.?.v-

.. 11'May, t-SafizjjtyF'n Phcmt:: 9(!"J LijU--5')')')'
"'""Z7"|.' J·i"·,\':N'

^ ==
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00589637

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929
cTm==r%==mm=#'·- ·-+' '·q'h f '11 -' '- ·'——"ii ·- '—" —' t 'f ~'- -· ' -"k' li # -ii -m ~ *

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous
'Current

Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood itemsfor
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usag' local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled, see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

) )"1-"^7"7,)) IUQ)m|77")jU%)[Qej-j3))"fy"!)))["['I'±))3I:j-):3I")::" U-r))j)m3))7"w£)j] :,h:,jp':,d:,|2:|!:',g,t::!,p:,°,g,',':,t'y'o',y,°,',t}:|:,p,°bh,',':hyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisit www,dayutility.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customerassistance

_
program

70

¢ '
,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $26.67by 11/25/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
67643619 .75 10/31/22 29 147 148 1 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82
Consumption Charges Tier1 1.0 X 0.85 $0.85
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 Your last paymentof $29,14was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/17/2022,

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit interestRefund $0.00

Current Charges $26.67
Previous Balance $0,00 j',j.ij ! n .,, 'u
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 ' ' " " ' '"'"'""

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $26.67

Please return thisportionwith payment ) 3j)

" )j"),'"'j, cu'i'"j")))'"
,,,,

{""))'iVCojr'tyU)l!iFj' Atl!))t')iV Bill Date 11/04/22
:' )i"

')) ') '": 3) 7tj QA Jeiimngs Roau Current Charges $26.67

Jj ..
a j ) .,'j:'{",'!' M!dd1cburg,Florlcih32C)U Current ChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

U'li i'iiC{G"'
Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Appl'cable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $26.67

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637

Route #:MC05532929
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

,,.
"" ""'" ' " "" "" )'"'""""'" " )"IIQ))U: )'. .""' '" ))")"- '))"""" " "

-

" "" ' ) "I__)")"")'""
_ _ _

.-JC- I)'
' 'jUQ< )"" '" ' "" """""" "'" '""')_

AYC1103B 28522 i MB 0.515
7000028802 00.0074.031728522/1 dNUIIH[|!pBh| NhlBlhlig 1 qdll4¶!jH'h¶rllhr¶
'"[t¶tjll'¶'[6j[E|[!0U'BUt'|6!¢|"¶[[Ui'll'[{j||llt'|IlUg"Uf[I'

clay countyutilityauthority
SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

'"7LA 5385 N NOB HILL RD .R MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

,
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0050%3? 8 i1CljSS32¶2¶ 0000002E,b7 0000000 11252022 0 0





[2/2]

,-,.:,'$'. " """"' ."i 176 (}jf'j Jq,:mnn!,[s l'Coaj, Mi£j{jk'|)iu"t,?, ijlorida "?A)ti!4
-' , I ?. .· L.:

'",) U, "' ""' |µ|i',g$<" vAR RS, un i|t4 ','A? ,u t%i'ZnV9L@vmi!)iv.{mT
d'"1 ,, ,, ' " '-"

)));i]iu)
,
)j" ! 1ouz"s: SAeutt:lizy - j':f-id)?ky, 717uii--5!yE¥'2 l'honr.:: f)()"i--:!,,)':t-'-sjj')')

r ;'g'{f , ji .

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age or
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 , .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 older or permanentlydisabled, see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

"))')?")3'":)-))"),)U~))I&))x))I::-t .--t)-))))N-!ll,))»)UIj):f))))r"Y?)I)j:):-jUI)>):))I)-»))qI')) :,h:,|:::3ilq:|f:',g,t:::,p;,°,g,',':,t'y',',y,°,',t::|:p:,°bh,',':hyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisitwww.clayuti!ity.org/myseMce/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer assistance program

j '"-jj' -"
..

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $42.97by 11125/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
87777243 1 10/31/22 29 629 629 0 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $42.97
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.85 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 Your last paymentof $107.17was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/17/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $42.97 .', ' -"j
,

") ,', ,, -,-
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $42.97

~¥1 Kll 'Ik =nmF===='p'=='F===mm==mm==m= t t ·~^~

Please return this portionwith payment II' '"'^"^^^""""^'"""8"—")""""'

"""""",,,,,.
:; :J ')f"t""j)"">.,

Ci:V County i)ti))ty A! Aorhy Bill Date 11/04/22
"' I"'

ifj) )' ')) 3) 76 Ok! ,JenninqsFioad Current Charges $42.97
)))?. j-f),jj

? |i'j'i|=[')u!'g, Flor!c!a .320011 Current ChargesPastDue After 11/25/22
"""'-'n" Ai)'i'j "J"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $42.97

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589635

Route #:MC05560746
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

_
'iii J" >' ::Jjj

"

, _
Jijjm "G'Jijjii

"-?9

AYC1103B 28522 1 MB 0.515
7000028803 00.0074.031728522/2 0!1h|h0 dUB0¶||4e[! MihN iP mfhj|dHUld]lllhrf

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLELANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 ·

CCUA-1170-4 00513%35 Ej HC055k07UE, 000000'42¶7 00000(10 1il252022 0 0





[1/3]

,, jy. ',,"".'..1,,. :)1 7(3 {]j{j ,){,'uz'klz?t,!'%!¢ozii, fvn(id.lG'g'gu.qX,|'7!€]p"]i.!?"i)21)(M
,i"

,:'""'
,JIJ "":,""" Piciasc.:'i'isis. us Ut'k i

J'ec vjeig tu. \.2,"€'3'iy.(.'la]/'E3i_jjity*oz'!!,

'J)),
,

Op sb
,,,,J' I foui"',v: Mcuzi'l:ry -

}?a"){j:2y, 8an'2- 5|7u"e jg!kug'k[s: "Mi -3'.'}'?,·-\Ji")c"
'""'""rj

i i j
,Q)'{>"

Customer' Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KSO5553657
W'-'—'-fh— ·-fht ·- ' ii 4 —41 4lr '·-··-4r·— ·'-'Ik · ¶n--— +-—'~ 4111" '"· '

_"In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood itemsfor
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled, see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
AlternativeWater SupplySurcharge $0.00

(' )"'")))))))')-)')-.3)))'-))))))))y.))"0")7))j:a)j)UU))")))"'-'V)7U77 :,h:,|p':,d:i|2:|!)',g,:::!,pj,o,g,:=:,y,°,',t::]:,p:bn,'::thyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisitwww.dayutility,org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer_assistance program

» ,'ieter
Meter Read Days Previous Current

C,,,,,t~ Please pay $42.82by 11125/2022 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
69806737 .75 10/31/22 29 802 822 20 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82
Consumption Charges Tier1 20.0 X 0.85 $17.00
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Your last paymentof $41,59was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/17/2022.

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00

a,' ,?,g i, ')
":)' j "

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '

Current Charges $42.82
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $42.82

Please return thisportionwith payment

"""-_"..A',;:d. '-"-"":"j')'"\
Ci"xy CounlyLiiihZy A[|||toriTY Bill Date 11/04/22':' ,.· ' "'"A J

;" )"' "_g' '). ";,,

317{j ('))ci Jeriulncp'. Road Current Charges $42.82

't,,, it)) J)':J Mic)die!-mm,I loricia3?UM CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22
" "I)'! M..nuu."" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $42.82

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00556739

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Grouµ:27

X i,)' jJf·j)j ' ' " UKUJ'OUUj@y
^AYC1103B 28521 1 MB 0.515

7000028799 00.0074.031628521/1 'UD|jI6[[j!U|"§Ij|'j'j!|!lhIIU§[j\ll|'|U0Il§l¢9'ljjU!'Bl"ql'jg[
?|j q¶[ {1|U [{ V[|lhhll|d j|d i

0 [j¢H Il|lg!h4ru m
CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

SOUTHVILLAGECDD h'F 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
"

, 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD . , · MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068@ SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 ij(j55k73¶ 5 ksu5553e,57 ucmcmouuz uacmaciu h252u22 a a





[2/3]

,,,'J"y' " '""Ijj-:.
."S j.']'(y (')l{.f j'enMujµ !Cimci,M)¢:h!k:i¥ur[.?, i'fotic)a 32Mtt

.
.,"" >m "'i "

', pl'"cv'c Vkir' u': Du i'!iz' vA'i] :U" VJVy
?µ:AzU'Mi|iEv,Eg£'i'

\ ,:' '/ >Y "I© ,: .'

t
' ^ ""'

' i, lj' ,, J
;' |')Ou2"n njhm(ituj f7riA,[y, SAun 'ijmi PAmc': 9ti"i z:u "j'}')'}

.:j' " ··'"'U? i- ): i T "' "

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560742
r- & - ·· - kd'··' '··4 K#U"-· ·'-rhr 'k 'lit ilk-n -t "~1 t lit ~- · n^ '—- "—~m

in cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood
· .% .' . -. - ' ', '" -. , . . ). = Li # . . . .. =»

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usag' local families in need. Your donationcan make a
88835384 1 10/31/22 29 50 52 2 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $28.48
Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 2.35 $4.70 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 yearsof age orProration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15

C'"'")") ))-
j

j)"))))'2)7"'))'j))t)-)-:']|)3Y!j1j]))")',U1)))I-)'))))'«)")"'"""))D !h:,|p':,d:i|t:|!)',g,t::!,p},o,g,',':,t'y',',y,°,',t}:|:p:,°bn,',':f|t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $64.43 from this programvisitwww.clayutility,org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 2,0 X 4.69 $9.38 customerassistance

_
program

# '

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $109.23by 1112512022to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) ' $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $108,47was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 10/17/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 ww\uclayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $109.23
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 -

i -""" '. Is "- "' "',"-

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $109.23

Pleasereturn this ponh'on withpayment "',"^"__",'"'"—""
dj

,,,.'jj,,,S,
.
{"/U,i7

'-.,,, Clay Gounlv Ulilliy !iuthori!.y Bill Date 11/04/22
:" i)" ))J) ") "I),

31 ill Old ,jermjn(]s firjacj Current Charges $109.23
'"")'

q ij)) ))"""' Middieburg, Florida 3?"1U CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25 22
"{"i)'j, .,,,,rj'\]'·""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $109.23

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer#:00589114

Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26

· )O)r8"^)U) 7- -'
, , ~ )-

· - k -
_
:j_ / - ·_:

_U))J
=

" -' ,J·'..?,krJj -
,

.

_/AYC1103B 28521 1 MB 0.515
7000028800 00.0074.031628521/2 0Mll [|Bd[|ilrlf ||H|Hfl dl|l!l|lMrh[r4h[li

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD H· 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLE LANDING MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 " "

CCUA-1170-4 0058¶1,1,4 D NC055Ei0?'l2 0000010¶23 0000000 1A2520i2i2 0 0





[3/3]

A'}:""' Jc-),-- 1)')'(7 oh-i jemiiujq" 1?oati, Mic:h)kj!-mrl) )?|Uf:j¢'l:z }Z[}(>;

' " jvj "" i>)f',ZSC vi'YIE V', ehx ihi' \vj,U v/'v/iij myuii;jlty.eu?}
jj;j.,, IA" i) .

'"-·)1 ) Iou i's: ?vRme'b.V -
|-?ri¢.!zmthm"t- ipiii J"|?('mc3:'){!'i '?n i')')')

' t/j',;:7/
L,I))jj:" " ' ' '

~¥ ill 4 4r~ k —
k t · k 'fir "m

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00589118

Service Address: 932 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744
jµ—"Y" — ' m· — '—- '—"'"mfr- % 4 41

.
+1~-—·In cooperationw'th the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading tjsage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

(t&I')'"'".)')"""""I)):-,·jj)?))-t/))))))-")!'5""'"j)j)U)""')):)-'))))))' ,,)%))):)')))z))u")IO :::,i:::3|?:|f)',g,:::!,p:,o,g,:g'::,y:,',t}:|:p,p,°bn,',':f!t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisitwww.clayutility,org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer assistanceprogram

"
, ")" \1E -: :' UY "

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $514.45by 1112512022to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
72979832 2 10/31/22 29 3889 4129 240 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51
Consumption Charges Tier 1 116.0 X 0,85 $98.60
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 38.7 X 1.66 $64.24 Your last paymentof $462,21 was posted to your accounton

Tier3 85.3 X 2.51 $214.10 10/17/2022,

( OthewCharges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $514.45
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0,00 ' ' " " ii '" ,· yik

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $514.45
" "

( ' ' 41 '4 t'

·— --· --"f + ~
Please return thisportionwith payment

'''"".' ".' t iji/",,.'":'>"' ' ' ' '"/O, C!'"iv Count'jLjii)ity iiuU'tor!t'y Bill Date 11/04/22
7 ,': '

'\ "" T

'j ) )1) j
')' 31 IT) Oici J(?nninC]sHond Current Charges $514.45

'"ii., i1( )g J':"
N!idcijeburg,Florida 3?468 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

' "A.' "'i"-"-'-'"'
Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $514.45

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00589118

Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" ,,' 33 eNU:: alii . N . _...& .. I .. . -- . .Uy6jjOjjSj'f , =

AYC1103B 28521 1 MB 0.515
7000028801 00.0074,031628521/3 4l[[jm i|tdu m4NihN [ a MVNRf$lM|Bg¢hrk

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD VhPb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DBA: EAGLELANDING "< MJDDLEBURG,FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 D0SO¶I,LB S P1C055b07'14 0000051,4'45 0000000 ll,i252022 0 0





[2/12]

,,.i-,,j"' "i"""j',')., .'i 'i7(t cYd JL:?ynjn!:s tZoA, Mi(h')h:i'mr!,}. |':((pnE'h't :uucm
"' "' ,,e)j "j"""' j'ph ,'5 ¢ ,isis us on thi' ',vc'h :r¢ "1%"n'n claynti!ii'y.oi'fj
.t""),

.
JU U .,j",,;' flours: !\'h"mA(zv' |:s'k|gqv: f'i:u't't- 'ipm |'Ikhm:: !)(')A--:.?:"z,-.'"j'}'.j!)

Nd "y1"
V nE."

* 'r 4 k · · # "'-

'"-·"
H ft ' ··=m======m=r==sm==Fm==='mmmm~====m==========——----- —)-·'F=m=~=~=mmm==~n

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00213095
ISTRICT&rvice

Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed irrigation Route #: MC05530000

z ,
-'

_ ---
)" ) ""°" In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Areyou on a fixed income? If you are 62 yearsof age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled, see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

, program.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

()I,))I)):"'"i")""""')))))O)')j)))a:)*--') ))U)UJ;34)'U))))j')),)87)w'))4,µ) :::::::di t:i:',i::::,p',°,g,',':,t'y',',y,°,',t::|:p,p,°bn,'::thyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisit \Mww.c|ayutijity.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer_assistance_program

))% " '
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $627.76by 1112512022to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
70785051 1.5 10/31/22 29 25524 25796 272 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96
Consumption Charges Tier 1 72.5 X 0.85 $61.63
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 24.2 X 1.66 $40.17 Your last paymentof $352,24was posted to your accounton

Tier3 175.3 X 2.51 $440.00 10/17/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $627.76 :%,e ": . -
" "

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 "i,

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $627.76

"_"~"W "

" '"-""""""Please return thisportionwith payment ( 'y

.'j:")'Sj
.

i:'}}/.'i}))'",,,
Gh'j (')ouniv ij!iiiiv AtAhotP i Bill Date 11/04/22

""' ,1'

, Jji '°')1 '")

31 'A O)ci JJianinjs i-7oad Current Charges $627.76

)'),bj))j ·j)'! i\ iicidleburc;,Florida 370118 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22
" '-'7'}' ,iu'N·'-"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $627.76

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" y""""'YI" ' '"Xt '" ' "' W 'y^" " " '" "' " """""'

'"
" """"="" ' " " "' ' " "'"" ~ m="

i'
'"W ~1 u" " """ " — '" '" ' Yj'q "—

~ A» K .
Ufij&-"l#)u:Amu

,, . _ _ _,, , . . . .. _..
Im= " "

^ggm . . - *. . .mO- 't J,.N,%'Oj'j.'J",qjj-
-,. ." m.,..,

AYC1103B
2000000852 29/2 41Hµ hln[l||lr[U|NfiN Mdl[¶jvrglrhur4hro

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT E4% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 0021,30¶5 7 HC05530000 00000b2??b 0000000 1,1,252022 [J D





[3/12]

,.,,,,,,:s ',"",-,,,.,, .!i f7Ci (')j<l .it::m'kiyi!y!'¢otzj, Fv1ic)d|€.iiHu"i),1Mic(:z. Alj('r1
"' "' I) ", " )"'it':iso z,'isit m cnz t!"ic rich al" vd'au'vAU'uyijityApkj?"

'"'",
,,
JI)m)

,,

,):," |"'ieyuf'y' |viugk{)3y l'i'id:zy, SZuu 'Jj:un }')}OE'74'": ')tj/'i :')7:1 S')')')
" 0,'7'! A,:'z'j:f':."

if ~=m==mnmm==m%mmm'fr==mr=='qF==7=F=~==m======F=mmrm==&j

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00213119
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3988-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
V "Ik " * %—'—— m— ·"' x'r Nil- flt- -··'fllllh— W h ~ dlh

'%~g " ·» ' " g " " -' V'm' " m · " .N4" yy " / "" ' '>"''>':"f ' ' " ""^ '

'
' "' mv M" "m In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

j,t,,"N,t,,lead Days Previous
""Current

Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 yearsof age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled, see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

,
program.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

(" "
I"r.p=zU.-2.,:)IF))c):))7:)))kIw)),)i)')|"!7jm))))'=)m))7©)4)1II)A"?))I')7))))¢)Uj :,h:,)p':,d:i|::l!)',g,t:::,p:,o,g,',':,['y',',y,°,',t}:|:p,p,°bn:,':f|t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisitwww.clayutility.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer_assistance

_
program

"
MAfi- '

Meter Meter Read Days
Pre)ous

Current
Current" Please pay $171.66by 1112512022to avoid a $3.00 late

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
56081900 1.5 10/31/22 29 13290 13377 87 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96
Consumption Charges Tier1 72.5 X 0.85 $61.63
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 14.5 X 1.66 $24.07

Your last paymentof $149.84was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/17/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $171.66
·2 Y'j " ), :

, , '.'
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $171.66
th —- 'jr t

Pleasereturnthis portion withpayment

"""""'"-,,R)>j .
""J"g'j)

'",,,, Clay 13ounfv UtilityAulhor!ty Bill Date 11/04/22
I!"' J'

,
.y 'I "i,',

('1176 Old ,)erinlngs itoad Current Charges $171.66
" 'J-\,...,bI,) i)' 'J'

Midcilehurg, F1orh:!a 32'(1 "t3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22YJ:ui
.

N.,7,N-'." Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $171.66

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" ' m'j7c u" - "v"" " ' " " " ' " "' "i "" ' g' ' " '—V" " - - i

"" 'I " " '"" '"/' ' " " '"

'
t- y/rj~ ^ i) ~r)s"" "

"'

-

j
. ' ·.. 2 -

I
h #jijul:)? E,,· L YE. ·' _ - 2.- ' " .-3- &_=-<= -_. ... ·;A--:t··.. - A )_ jI))jjjU:=j1u

% W r7 ) - ·._u
AYC1103B
2000000853 29/3 guu|ll§¶[thDh[[||mjhlHh[t| dg mHNdhrldru[hrj

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT E}b 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC dC

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 0lj21,31,1¶ 7 nc05530e,?4 000acnnbi 000uouo 11,252022 u u





[4/12]

,, jtj " 1'",;t,ij
..

'} j)'(j c)h-1 J'eu??ig}{,d"Ruze4:), i"$i|j€')(jt€!i'}Lif"t'j,? !':i(µE'ic|z'z32u(a1
" 'g' ±I) 'j "). P)c:ric ',')dt us QU') ti'x' f,¶:{'lg ?1 iz'%'b"i·V.c'|f"g)'tzf"i!i{:,'.(pk"t),'

I)-. i)j),,,,,,:) i)' flours: ivitmciay '- ):k-id:U', !'{aEri-"3|'29e"2 'Plztme: 9{)"i'--)!..U.-- 'j'-)')")
"j?"i"

-t · "
-—4 th 'p- t · · ' ')"-"-—CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer #: 00215602

g%:ejcATddress:
3968 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632

"""
"U ' " "" a '"" """_"0 ' "' In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Readin9 Readinjj Usag" local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
BaseCharges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Areyou on a fixed income?If you are 62 yearsof age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

,
program.

AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

)x?"m-))::jIU)µQ)jw":)) -.").)
^i .-.

,jji-{?")j))j'"E))-3):I,))7I))))7)-)"m)),Uj")2U&I?j?"z)) :,h:,|p':,d:i|t:lfjn,g,::::,p:,°,gr',':,['y',',y,°,'nt::|:,p,°bne'::hyt

BaseCharges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisitwww.clayutility.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer assistance_program

# " p <y

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $236.03by 11125/2022 to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
48011409 2 11/01/22 28 3358 3472 114 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51
Consumption Charges Tier1 112.0 X 0.85 $95.20
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 2.0 X 1.66 $3.32 Your last paymentof $234.62was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/17/2022.

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
DepositInterest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $236,03 ',-" +) i ', T ;« ,,
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $236.03
'Ill 4 Ik % S t

Please return this portionwith payment ""-^"""""""'"'4,

:

"j'jq '
":"i·':'!.;})'"-',,,,

Clay Co' inly iMlly lit R-hor)ry Bill Date 11/04/22
'C. t ,)' t"

, ,"':""'"
i) ): 317(1 Oicl ,Jenntricis fZoad Current Charges $236.03

'")',- I))I) .AJ
)."' Midcjleburg, Fioricja :jZOCi8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

'""-nj' izA'" "" Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $236.03

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" asy" A), ' " ' " '" " ' " " " "' ')

X "" ' " "m" · ' "" '7| ' /C ~ "" " ' " " " ' "' ""
"""W V """ " ' vm '(A" H"'" " ""4syr ""^u"- "" '" "" """"' "" )OyijU"jjU

,,_ .. _ ,.... -= . . ._._
yjj,)" ?jjjujuu .-- W . _.. - - |AYC1103B

2000000854 29/4 40njm [ uEll|trilhIH [jnli[[fH|yllI¶ifiBV[IR[R[lH00UBIlI

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¥. 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD ' ' '

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 01Rl5b02 u NC05530E,32 (J00C)023E,03 0000000 1,1,252022 0 0





j5/12]

,.Jtj"" )"":" ,..
.'S i ',7(j oh) J{:fuf.iEzfy !?.ozeq'!, Mi£k|hfbuz'!S, |?jegt'A|a 32(1(RS

I " 7u ' " |ylk":i$( visit gy:g iiU? I|f4 ',<(-i;g ,Et yUNZ"t {|za}§zyi)|tiI,€pR!;

'/:" i ":' '7 :' "" t }¢bE#E":¢: ii,'hyEKj,zv f"i'i(|{ui', titu'n 'ijm's i'hc'mc: ')('}4 '")')8 S')')')
":'tyj ,[

:":"ii'-!y' '

e'·' · t -' t ——%1-Rh'— - '··-mk t' p 41

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer #: 00220803
DISTRICT
ServiceAddress: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008

g 4 %

'—'· ¥ ·.--4··-—llh··-m'·*4-- '—' '— m—llUf

- ——-'
-

- - _ _
In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usage local families in need. Your donationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . ,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 fromour Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

, program.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

U3) j<t)f)':))U))=-N7:-)·]j,j:-))-)d-)3A)·3)"!i)'[;?i {gm*Qj'·,)"3--w7)--'-I-)->g')))}'))),)'X':'i)):,r'=) :0h:e|p'{ad:j.|!:|f:nnge::,n:oP:e°agr'na:,ivye0'uy,0aunt}:|:p,probneunnjthyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 fromthis programvisitwww,clayutility.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customerassistance

_
program

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $85.96by 11125/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
68417690 1.5 10/31/22 29 6706 6706 0 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85,96
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.85 $9.q0
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Your last paymentof $85.96was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/17/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $85.96
" "

," ,' ") ,)-' ":'
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $85.96
q y N 41 ill 'km -- "bn ——q Ml -H— h ~'-'-—~ m,— 1-~—-----—-+

Please return thisportionwithpayment ~"- ' "- " '

"---""'""""""""""'""""-""
,.'J"""

.
igu,i:')'j"'

\, Chy CouiUy ijii!iiy r1iji!?o?|)y Bill Date 11/04/22,5 ,'.'""
)' ,)"' mjj' '"), '), 31 Nl Old Jennirigs i'load Current Charges $85.96

"C). j)t I), j'{" M1cid)ehurg,i"lorlda 32t3(18 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22
'" "-')',.- ;j'j"t" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $85.96

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00220803
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

) ""' " "" """ "'" "" ." " JJujQ)))"I " " ' " "" "' ')" ""' """" )""_ """) """) "' '" "'"4 "' V" "^"o)U)7:O)"))J"1Ii " '"" '" )" '"'""" ""'

AYC1103B
2000000855 29/5 41[H[u|h 0uU¢( EINNfh[[l| I 0 mtlUIH|HAMr4hrb

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT E& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD " ' '

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00220003 D HC055300110 00000005¶L, 0D000011 112520212 D 0





[6/12]

,, ,., "'"'tj..,,. 3 "i 7ti Olil .)f.!§Hzn}gs !ic3ac), !\-']).E'|{.)lq3|gEgi'fg.,))hMe')tt :jz{)(?t}

JJ ' '". fbj<',2¶cv)su' uf ap i'l'x ,,'f
)7 :91 iA'vUNcltzyQffi|jty,cpz!?

'j Um) 'I'- j :"!our'i: Uonclay l:'t'i(!2{y, :'{:sm 'i pm )g!¥m{"' ')(!4 '?')'2Flc!")'j
," "':6"}" ) ,,, ,

i", A"

- ·· tff-· , ·- ·4 · · · film ··- ' ~%d' -a-+ tl ·hr

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00229064
DISTRICT
ServiceAddress: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

C - H| . · · -'·'"-·——4r-·"—x——-r4 'k 41— 'hr ~^~~·— W

" ), """"" "")"" ' )" "" '"'" "II) ,

"")"
m _

"" '"" """""" " " In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a
70003696 1.5 10/31/22 29 14495 14870 375 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 48.3 X 1.57 $75.83 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 72.5 X 4.66 $337.85

. .
Tier3 120.9 X 6.04 $730.24 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 133,3 X 7.74 $1,031.74 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

, program.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

(QI)'))Q))-')))')I)))j))"")))1))))j))))'))))))--.I)7)l}j«l,r))*',))q)))Z)?$} jQ)' I) :oh:e|p':addi t:|?:nnge::,n:oPreoagrrna:otvyeosuycoaunt}::PoProbneunn:yt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 fromthis programvisit \N\A/w.clayuti|ity,org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 customerassistance program

» ".m "

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $2234.80by 1112512022to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $1984.69was postedto your account

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 10/17/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
( OthekCharges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 wvvw.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 "- ,{ a ' '· '". ' ,-,

Current Charges $2,234.80
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $2,234.80

q--th-r-'"-'— 'lk·D·fl 4ft 'n k-~m% "I———·— m ii' '±1 ·~nt "hr t 4 ~

Please return thisportionwith payment "" --41)))"'")'))))j)jj"j'"j"""'
m"""""""'"""""")"""""""":^"'"·""")

,,, 'j' I" )y'ii-):'"',,,
C.ky Go' inly' Utility i1uthgr|iv Bill Date 11/04/22

i';' i ,)jj)
'"i

'i; 3 !'7(1 Oici Jennings l'Zoad Current Charges $2,234.80
)" I}) i d"

, ,,
'j "'

Mcidlebui'g, Florida 320CA CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22
--j'Y),,,A'---

'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total AmountDue $2,234.80

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

"""" ' " " " """" ' "" " "J))J'UJ)"" '"" " " ' ' '""'""' "'"' ' ""'" '"'" ' " "I)""""' "7 '" " ^""""jj )4ijj))j)j"
"" "" ' " " 'W'YV)-V") ' " '

AYC1103B
2000000856 29/6 46{hj0[1 1|Udt| NlMihM u qM¢Blfl![[Hh¶mhld

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT p 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "'
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 D022¶0ljl Ej HC05530018 0001)2234DD 0000000 1,1252022 D 0





[7/12]

,,

,.')."1' '""",",'-' 9 i 7(9 t)h-) ,j4:fgE'En[t,:s :t.(g:kq'|, MARjk'huri[,|ij('µ?'i(.ia..'),Z1J(M
,,."'

:'))'
&
)
a

'i'),,'"":,
)'h.:ii:u' visit u'3 oe'z i'lzc: ivc1> iu.

E.i'i'ki'0yi',{,:|tgj,'tyti|ii.}'.qY§'!z:

'('", Jh" ':, 'i" I" Iou e.'s; ivlontlav --
}-?§'i{ja\':,

{!am--)j))k'k'Ei')2ot"g(.:: '){}"j -·'?!7:'!'-"i!,)')!}

In —+¥-94 + ~ ·4 t tfl ·· · )

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00230632
g=cATddress:

3965 1 Eagle Land'ng Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013
q h '%1-~-'k#-'"^n 4 '% —~r 4 4m knh"k t 41 t ufu——

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reacjing Reading Usag' local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a
74320712 1,5 10/31/22 29 2770 2797 27 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 27.0 X 2.35 $63.45 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age or
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

,
program.

AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

(t)I")1"):)'-"-T,':)I'"):'j"))))-)")),-:,"""')""":::))J;i))'))J)y))I))-)'-IqI"U-U#))'«)')j))i'")'U')")):0h:e|::ad:i|::|f:nng,t:::,P:e0agrrn':0t'ye0suycoaunt:?|:PoPr°bneun':f{t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisit www.clayutility.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 customerassistance

_
program

iaiiy s '
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $122.59by 11/25/2022to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee, Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $184,80was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 10/17/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 www.cIayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

E " ,,
Z ' ,t

.,

Current Charges $122.59
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $122.59

Please return thisportionwith payment ::)i)')"U) I)
Of (s '.)'i.:"i'7',1"",,,,

Clay County i-jf!1i'?y liu'ihotity Bill Date 11/04/22
,"' :)"

n' I)
'I) ')'

3176 Olci jenntn|])Road Current Charges $122.59
) ')?. jj)v

,) 'i" Mf'j(jlc)|jtflg, }"|orjAc, 370813 Current ChargesPast Due After 11/25/22
"' tjf'j-' )u'j'j'". " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $122.59

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
Q"" '

m)^ "^"' " I))I)I)JU)."
". " "" '""'

-

"

-

"'.""""" " )))"I '"" ) "'"") )))"..")")Uj"Q))µ)j"")IU:
- -

" " __-
'..)/

AYC1103B
2000000857 29/7 UdlHm liMd Nh4ihNlh d MHNdHMMh|[]

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ffb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00231jh32 Ej P1CD553001,3 000001225¶ 0001J000 1,1252022 0 0





[8/12]'

-\>'"Y ':""%Jj", ;'gj'.)'(y Oh.) )LfmEiuXs )?.o:zLj,, ?U&.j).t:bus'?:, )?!on.d2?37,(")(yti
·

j.- J ' "' "" ]yi( isa' jisit us em 1)¥' cvA zi 'ciU'E'v" thn'm;!ity.cuug' ,7'

My" ' .' . ("g

)/)))U ,))"" i"'joui's: !'/!¢m{|ay -
|':]'icj:¢y, &beh·' ii jpE'3"F 'l'hon.ci: 9(}A-:U'Z,-'5')')!)

"" r' .it ' ' I '

If k f4 q 4

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer#: 00230638
DISTRICT

,Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommumtyFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a
72741390 1.5 10/31122 29 2018 2031 13 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 13.0 X 1.57 $20.41 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age or
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 4.66 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 6.04 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 7.74 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

,
program.

Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

< ) T-)-. )' ""7'"{-""j)r")"')"u-j'-%)u'-){)-3O:2-:-).))j)"<i)))7jjI) The Lend a Helping Hand programgivesyou the opportunity
) "

-
) J ") ') .I -: U:m))%

X-i!):=,:<.m.--%-,m,±.:j*t.,
' ·-"' Jij-) tO help famihes in need. To learn how you can help or benefit

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisit www,dayutility.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 customer_assistance program

» .deter
Meter

Readla:: Previous Current
Current" Please pay $79.55by 11/25/2022to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $59.14was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 10/17/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvww.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $79.55
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

-" 'C '? S ! :":' '.' .' ".""
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $79.55 ' ' "' "'

— Ill If t

—·-— µTl k —P

Please returnthisportionwith payment """""""--"""""""'"""""""
,,.-'. Kt cuj,,i:". ,,,j'),:'-') I)' "")), Clay CountyUtility Auihorlty Bill Date 11/04/22

, "
. -' .,

':':
'):)

317€") (-))Cj ,1eiin)ngs)'?oaci Current Charges $79.55
"'

?))0) ,
)1)' h]|cjdie!)ui'g,1")or)da32['cjEt CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

'"" (i?'2'" ,,,'joy' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $79.55

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
"""L: " """ '"")'"")'" ""' " 1'")@""" 'UJJ'"" """ " "'"" " [' "' "m")_) ) )""" '"" "7""^" " "" """IIJ' _

" >)1J^"UQJI" "'""" "'" '"" "

" ,

^ ""

. , . . .
" ' =V ===L^='",=A=— __ _ . . - . .. . 2 - . .. / . .

AYC1103B
2000000858 29/8 B|fl!liQl h oM|TNNI|HH 11 qmlq¢u[duMIulhld

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT E/% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230E,30 13 NC05530DJ5 0000007¶55 00000DO 1,1252022 0 0





[9/12]

,,
i,,"' ';'"""i'j) 31)'6 OM ]€'mzh'}!ti' ftc>tA, y(l{!!('m'{t"T J'thu'id)2@ '3?O(Ri

,
" gQ- "" " )Bt ,ut- v)'A m cm i!V' 1'7( ii ,Qt v:vnm{!2m2ij)inun'g

\ ·:' '/ AF '""1 'I '
, ,

" f Cp

'"')), III ,.J)"' t'ioiu's: Mondtiy '- !:n€|Av, !'{:U"ip--'i|?i'y'"EPlumt': ')(!.{j-.":i':""7.'-')'j')'.}
"' ii}" Aj 3 :'.:-" '

mn—m41~--—% ——4mrm'p t · ·-" ' '-rk t 4

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer #: 00230640
g=cATddress:

3965 3 Eagle Lancing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016
11 ndllllll 4 ·-- -4llkf~-- " 41 -—-'-·' ·' ——4—'% t A.^—~N'r'm==mmm====r===============m

"
In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood itemsfor
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a
58535800 1.5 10/31/22 29 12717 12775 58 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 58.0 X 2,35 $136.30 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

, program.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.15

()))))")"" ))j:)d'j::3)))'-"^1'")j" ",))):,H.!|-2!(-)77))jU)j"jmI3):%-"7Ij';O::7jj)t))j:,h:,jp':,d:i|2:|!:',g,t:::,p:,°,g,',':,!'y','uy,°,',t::|:p,p,°bn,',':tf|t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 from this programvisit w\Mw£layuti|ity.org/myservjce/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 customer_assistance program

H

, "#"

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $195.44by 11/25/2022to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier i 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $145.66was postedto your accounton

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 10/17/2022,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Cha¥ges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 wvvw.cIayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $195.44
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

,:7, - · ' t?

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $195.44 "" "" '
' " "

% 'IN- · "'lfkr -——'F —'—~·H-"·- ---'i 41111——-- ·m % k ~* M ilk '--hM'

" "

)
' 3 ' '- " ·—'—-+>r '" g'"" ' -'"'""y-·' "—W

·'
>==~""""_ """''""'Please returnthis portionwith payment

) -S )
:,))"jjjU))IUjj))jU . _ , _j,'(yjf. "!'j',j)'l'j"",,,

Clay Coun'! g LJlili'ty Auihor!!y Bill Date 11/04/22
,,"' i' &-Uj )\ ":,

31 N Olci Jcmriings1Ioad Current Charges $195.44
))'jj::.)))',

.
.(,, g Mlcicileburg,Florida :3:?("108 Current ChargesPast Due After 11/25/22

'-'?'}", ,s,,']'}i"---" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $195.44

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

j " "Xv ""« "" '" ' ' " "'" " " '"" "" ' "" ' " " ' "" " '" ' " ' " "" ' v " _ " " G=m,':>" ;ty' " "' '"

'," J-v9W) ' ^'<1—' ""' 't1 """"" 'ii)
_ ) )"

_
" "" ))Ij)))t))jj:i_). - ... ^.. . m __. ). -) Uk -— =

_'. ^NNi-!- )jUj|UU7j)'
_-...-_-.-.- _ .«-.--W//

AYC1103B
2000000859 29/9 8Mll|h edu Brl[hlH[HH! Mll¢!fUir!llUhIM4II

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Ed% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD " '

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 D0230E,40 3 HC055300l,b 000001,¶54'4 0000000 Jli252022 0 0





[10/12]

,
,,,",': """"

,,
JUG U<1 )c'Fguin!y Ho:u'l, k,'li{h)!t"|juz"l':, }7)cz'|¢)ce '):?{)(M

,jjj '(, ',, i"ii'aqc' Y)',iz us €m M( y:('jg 4u mi'vv.' hz'juti!A)i'm'E'' , / \
,

' L:g

"' I):..
I)"" 'J

,

'::'-) 1")OUZ'si: %vhm[hv -.
!'Inchqy, 2'f,uu-jif)uF P!mnc: '" t}·'¢.--":t,:)"')!--'j!)':")

"' .'zy'b" 'ii l'j '»C7.-""

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer #: 00230641
g=cATddress'

3975 Eagle Land'ng Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
E===- ·' I -'k " 1 · lv A ~

H ^' W -——=In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishablefood itemsfor
Number Size Date Billed i'ieading Reading Usage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a
70003711 1.5 10/31/22 29 1890 1893 3 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 3.0 X 2.35 $7.05 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

,
program.

AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.15

(:")Oj))j2)j)y>CyA::.t:2:.'|-)»I-).).)"')-:.) )i)!())K):),.3))I=))U7-))))-U)I77U))% :,h:,|::,d:i|q:|f:',g,::::,p:,°,g,',':,t'y',',y,°,',t::|:p,p,°bn:,':fjt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 from this programvisit www.dayutility.org/myseMce/
Consumption Charges 3.0 X 4.69 $14.07 customer_assistance

_
program

3 :'- 0"

: -
X ?

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $209.10by 11125/2022 to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $227,94was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 10/17/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 wwvv.clayutiHty.org/vvqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

'- .· i .
Z Z - ,

Current Charges $209.10
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTALAMOUNT DUE $209.10

t -'--·'—·--'---'-' · —— h ill — '— —'4- r~— ——4 +—41119

Please return this portionwith payment U"","""^""""—j¢~%. ~ .-Iy- "
.) .<- -

:
- - .. . — -

""—,,,'(-'i)Si.)|!:))')'"", Clay Gouniy Uiiliiy AuihotUy Bill Date 11/04/22
.'/' " "Z" {f.,

)' I" &""^ ') ',' 31 "i6 3lci LJenrungs-l'"{c2ad Current Charges $209.10
')j),j,l!jj], i,) ""'

hi1(dci!eburg, F)oricla32ML3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22
"-'"t"" jt,'j'\'"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $209.10

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230641
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing ParkwayResidents Club

Route Group:26
f 'y" ") "' "" :"Qwsyuu" ' " '" ./ " " ^ = " " ' N W w' "' ' >m ' ' u m '"J ' " "ay""""=~' " "" " jr W) " 7T~m§mmµ%"" " "

"""" '"""'"' '%yyWU"/.fv '"¢i
m_ - uy|yjUjj)A __. . --.- . -. - _.__. _ -. ... . . _--. .-

)&:)1QOU(jI)"
- _.

_. _..
AYC1103B
2000000860 29/10 46UNI ¢ uB[| Qtol[hljghflV h qml¶N'iHddmhihl

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Fh 3176 Old JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT ' MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD "
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00230E,U u HCD5530017 0000020¶1,0 0000000 1J25202E 0 0





[11/12]

,,,. ,,
1""/\'1'-.- :) !76 (j'j€) JL'y"zni§zgsitcmii. 7t,ji(')¢.|]¢j|';kyi"'!q, NOf'iL):k. :JZ.O(AS

"' I"],
"'"", " j"jc,,]s"{' Vkf28 m t89Z t'hc i%'u!> tu" 'bt'iAc¢'z'.c"(t2'f'iEf'j)[Y'),'.¢pE'|')

"j', &'6' ) ,

":'- j' 1""Murs: McmAizz' |?E'hj2u", 2hun '";i:m'5 P)"a"u'el"9i)"f -'z:u, -'j'-j'}')
' <'/i

i / } ) ,
,\1c6:" "

t- K' —-- -~lµu4'r~-" I, 1,1, k ft A~-rAk

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer #: 00230642
1STFUCT9ervice

Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019
q'm—'—-'- --··-"k-4llh—-··- ·—·'——· Wk

—-—...'Ik" · 4 \ h t 'k

'
·-'—' -- '

"" V ' m " ' W " ' " W "" "" ' ' '

''
"/µ%y'" > ' "' " j

' ^' ' d ' " " mv' " " ' ' ' ' V' g m k NIn cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood
"

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current
""

Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishable food items for
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a
69850354 1.5 10/31/22 29 791 796 5 difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2.35 $11.75 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 yearsof age orProration Factor: 0.9667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see hovv you can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

program.
Alternative Water SupplySurcharge $1.15

(" j>)j'-))j"")'A:U-),jj)r,).)i:t-)))TA)](')|j6)())-j)-"""')2)))z))"IjI@)j)I)'U))")
j'-j "j))))i :oh:e!p'=:|?:nnge::j:oPreoagrrna:o!'y',s,y,oaunt::|:PoProbheun':f|t

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84 fromthis programvisit www.dayutility,org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.69 $23.45 customerassistance_program

V W
,H i C:-"'

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $223.18by 11/2512022 to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Your last paymentof $204,60was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 10/17/2022.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 wvvw.clayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $223.18
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $223.18

"
—""' q——-r~~~ 'lkr—' ·4——— ~mlllflN- « t t fir- *

Please return this portionwith payment - ) Qjj'e i)
:

j"j'.- i:'u;"j'"'i)"",,
Ckiy County Llilhiv i'itiiho'!iy Bill Date 11/04/22

,""' I"" )")
""): '"))

317(1 Old jennlrijjs Ao) Current Charges $223.18
""t),

..
1),=,7 ,J"" 1v!icic)ieburg, i"lonc!a, 3ZUf3tj CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25 22""' 'U)^p· ',,1,Ng:-'i"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $223.18

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230642
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

'")7" "" "" "

"_ )I)O))j)j7j ^ " '" )" ^ " L_^."..,.) U :-"= "'"""'""'"""""""""I))

'
"" """" '"""""""'"" " '

AYC1103B
2000000861 29/11 4hu||[[i U|Bdi [Nhl¢]h[kllh 0 mht[Ul¢r[dmhru

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Yh 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC
5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 Q(j230E,U2 5 HC0553001,¶ Ij00tj02231iD 0000000 lj252022 0 0





[12/12]
..:j;'.,j'.' """' " ,) rj'c'i Old ,len.E?nµg'; itoaA, AAi['!(|}{?|gEy2'lt,!-7io£"i(|i'E .)20(ii'l

' "' Aj)
"'","""' j"'lt::2isA?,visii m tm e.!ie: vA> m.' v, ,,/°NA'|Lzyuiijjt"i'*u?"!',

"I'"- jjj I) :1:"' i' fours: Moutj'zy--
f'?§-|jt_$y: l"AEg'i'-'")rgu-h Phom': 9(kj-.:.;',7::"f,-."icu)

"{Fi!/
i ,/ "\

',j:C2 "i "

-'N- d f =m=pm=m=w= llr=======m====7'
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 11/04/2022 Customer #: 00235500

ISTRICT9ervice
Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950

In cooperationwith the Orange Park CommunityFood
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Pantry, we are collectingnon perishable food items for
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage local families in need. Yourdonationcan make a

difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/22 to 12/08/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 years of age orProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 from our Golden Opportunityor DisabilityAssistance

,
program.

Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

(I" )j)))')**)I)):))/-A.))3"))jdjl:̂-t-&").)-l'i'j))z.j" )2))-',,)))-,,))4-)I.:)))z")-))))""-)I))U)) :,h:,|p':,%:l!:',g,::'!,P:,o,g,',':,!'y'o'uy,°,u,t}:|:p,p,°bn,',':hyt

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 fromthis programvisit \Mvv\N.clayuti|ity.org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 customerassistance

_
program

%
M,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $30.07by 11/2512022 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
58743726 .75 10/31/22 29 1846 1851 5 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 0,85 $4.25
Proration Factor: 0.9667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00 Your last paymentof $29.97was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00 10/17/2022,

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $30.07 ' -" ' " " "'" '
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $30.07
q #4k·— '-'-'·'— — —' '— -·'4k 'IF A+ t

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment

'"'""'"'"'""",,'j'j':' . "j'".'"i')"
,, C!av CouniyUiikiyAuUtorhy Bill Date 11/04/22

,S' " '\, ""
';j )' Jj) 'i

')
3!7(1 l"j)cj Jennlnas i'load Current Charges $30.07

jj "'Ay :ij' M(jd!e?}ul"u,Fioric!a320L}ij CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/22
':n'i', ,.,,}',']'""q""' " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

Total Amount Due $30.07

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
)=Mm$¥==m)~ '"' ' ' " " ~" "

") ""i"" '" " "' " "m ,mj7 " "

)
' ' '"m"" " " '"'"XI " > 'ymn~' ' G-"'"".WA9

'
"V ' .^"%^~m "'"' " """" " '

" '1/ "" ' ' "=T ' '" &kv ' 4)""'") _"" " .' '", " .',)"OIljgjj)'-_
- -. . . _ _... .... " ... _

Y U)OUIU)"J]yv-_
_

AYC1103B
2000000862 29/12 U|l|liflQ h Ud§[ N MhMh qlMulreHMl'fMd

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT . MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD A,, ,

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 001235500 2 NC05531¶50 00DUD030D7 (JOD000D 1,1252022 a 0



ABOUT mss BBLR-: ABOLFTEMPLOYEES:
When returning your payment by mail, please return the lower Company policy prohibits field personnel from collecting cash. All
pori'ioriwith your remittance. Includeyour customer number (m) field employees are in company uniform and carty identification

your check or other co1Tesponc|ence. Dc) not rnail cash. When cards,
paying your bill in person, please bring the entire bill with you.
"the upper portion will be stamped "paid" to serve as your

If your service is interrupted, please call the telephone number

receipt. listed on the front of your bill. Please remember that during

severe weather service interruption may be widespread, thus

aboutDEPDSOYS'* delaying the repair of service.
Deposits are necessary to protect paying customers from losses
caused by those who do not pay. Deposits earn interest acc@unw cwf@rmayuonchanges:
annually. Customers with deposits on file will receive

Please note we cannot change the name 01' mailing address

interest credits on the bill received alter their 12 month on this account without proper documentation, If the actual name

or mailing address on your account is incorrect, please visit us on
armivei'sary date and each year thereafter during that same
period.

the web at www,dayutility. org. If you do not have web access,
you may call our toll free number at

c@lleg'tbons: 1-877-476-CCUA. Having the correct billing (mailing) address on

Payments are due upon receipt. Any previous balance your accourit will help ensure proper delivery of your bill. CCUA

beyond the due date for that billing period is past due and will not be responsible for returned mail or disconnectionof service

subject to c|isconnectic)n. Customers may bci charged a late due to non-payment of your account should you not receive a

charge for past due payments, bill. If there is a discrepancy in your service address, CCUA

billing staff will have to verify your correct address with the
sb'xvngechargk": County before any change is made.
A charge tor additional services related to your account such

as initial connection of service, i'econneclion after failure tc' sjr¢/umdcost recoverychange:
pay, premise visit, after hours premise visit, return c:heclc The SJR\NMD Cost Recovery Charge is a charge assessed to
charge, violation of reconnection, etc. may apply. CCUA customers for their proportional share of funding

participation in the St. Johns River Water Management District's

mx:
, ,

(SJRWMD) Black Creek Water Resource Development Project in
Some municipalities levy a tax on services you use. ii is Keystone Heights (Black Creek Project).This charge will remain on
collected by your utility and remitted to the tiiunicipality. customer bills fora periodof 24 months.

'. w'"%%.N" '

'" 0 " " S S ;· g';
. *

o=,i
6 . i t.; ; e g

B " G
V 0

e
0 " 0

W

=g

hups://vNN/.c|ayuti|ity.o[g/ccr

please include any mailing address changes on a separate
enclosure and return vMth your bill stub and payment

i

or visit us at mivvv.clayutility.org.
I

All payments are automaticallyprocessed.
' Noting changes on this bill stub VViH no! ensure
, proper changes are made to your account.

.

C:CijA-l1/O-4



\

I'

}

CLAY ""°'"'
Invoice Number: 2022-238875TODAY InvoiceDate, 10/27/2022

Due Date: 11/27/2022

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

,

BILLTO Advertiser
Safah Sweeting South Village COD clo GMS LLC

South Village CDD clo GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL Customer ID
#.114

i'
20081

ST aijgustine, FL 32092

t,

'i
,:b

__ ,._,._ ____po# {Pub. jissue )Yea' jAdTitle jAd Size IColor IAd Column jAd hzch {invoice Notes Net
,Notice"oFrule dev ; CT-Clay Today

1
Oct 27 ) 2022 !

,, ,,

fCoiumn Inch j,,B!ack & White I 1 ! 3.0000 42488

}

$30.00

"""""' """ " I " "i I I ),.-_.-.- ,.-_-1 '" '" I L__r___ """1"µxa

,.

)Tota1: :

, , .,

1

_, ,____ ,__

__ _ _,___

$30.00]

i . . .. . . . :

\ I

Please mail paymentsto:
Oste,en Media Group
3513 US Hwy 17
Fteming Island Florida 32003

Affidjivit attachedto this invoice.

j

Pleas(?call the office at 904-264-3200ifyou would like to pay by creditcard.

t

Please,payfrom this invoice. Email for inquiriesor questions- kgal@daylodayonline,com.Thankyou for your business,

}



))LJilj,

MY no,,ceofrµeDEVELOPMEN1 BY
THE SOUTHVILLAGE

""""
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

,

9URUSM#KFFUNMY DISTRICT
Ptmant to Chapttm 190 sind f20, Ffotlda

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT Sfatules,lha SoWhViiMpCnmmunifyDwel-
CLAY TODAY "pmM Distrk:l glm nol,c6of it33 intentIQ cja·

vekprulesesk\b|l$|\in9km taintedto tho usa
T'rtblishedWeekly of lhc DIMc1'&EagleLandingGQ|1 Club and

' A " ' reuuallonalfaciMies.Thepurposeanddkcloti/tcmtn ' kimd, I'ionda theseMos is Iq jmvide for ollkkmf andef(eu-
lfvaDlstrlclopmitlom by Be|(lncjtam andRos

STATE OF FLORIDA to 1mµkmenffhgpmi8cms of bcticm 190,035,
FlaMa Statutes.SW¢ifi¢tagalaullwiiYfor tha

COUNTYOF CLAY: rubs kidudesSactions19D.a3512),1%.Qti(5),
120.64and 12KM, FloridaSfauloC (2018}.A
publicheafiil!lwillW condtofedby theDistrict

13dore the Und¢[$fgtH:{] auihontypersonal 3ppea{ed Gn TuesdayWcemNr6, 2022,d 6:30 .m-qat
P ·

,
lhci @gleLandingResidonlsClub,

397E
Ea,bHttghC)steeti,MidOIl o,ithsaysthxt he is thepOlish 'd of LandlWParkway,Otalig9Park,Fkxida320,5.

the ':C!i¥yTod'ay" a newspaper publishedu'ceklyat Fleming A cUpy of theproposedmkisaMkm mayba

Islaiidin Clay County, Florida;U1'a(thc 3tt,i¢h¢d cnpy of ' Qbttiinud by c»nladinglhg Diski¢1 Managerat
,, 475WestiemnPlace,SuZa ii4, 8t.AUgmiiio,

Mh"qr{iselnL'nt Fhrida32%2,Ph:(004)940AN5Q
jkliig 'i Legal42448publlMied Oct 27,20R m Ckiy

Cuun(y'a¢kWTaday¢taw0p0µ8rNdice
uf rnkdcvck)pjn¢nt.

Jn thc m:iltu¢{)rSouthVill:ige

LEGAL:
42448

\VaR pubiishcdin said tmwipaperin the issues:
Oct. 27, 2022

:

k

Af(i,ant j/\lrthef saysth:it said "Clay'lbday" is ,1 newspnpcr
pubiished,¶t r7kmitguTshnd, in s'aid Cky Cnimtµ Iakn"idmmd
thai'thesaid newspaper I ks h¢k'etororebeen c(m(inll(}usly
publj$lledin said Ckty County, I'iotida,\Veekly,md hasbec'ii
aitircdas PeUudlcidmatcddmatterat the pnst
Of(icein OrmgcJ',uk, in said Clay CountyFk)[id3,tbr
p¢Tk)dof one year next proceedingthe first publicatioiioF
the mtiiched copy ol" adwrtist'mmi; rind affiantfurthersays
thathe hasnt'itherpaid tii>r promised:uiy pc48of),fiitnor
ccxjyraiioti mydiscount,rebate, commissionor reliiiid for
the purposeot secuhty;this a(j\/eEus¢mcnlfor publicahonh

,the said newspaper.

) '/ilahLic"
Sworntn mc rind sttbscribedbefOre me H)-27-22

^^/~^dlrv~^Vm^.·7^'±
" i \', ' M. / '",:,"' UM91LU)11\7\,\1 \1

Je p(Tc¢\n(k}w¥mlgt$\-·'mmA"q cl"u-\\j1r '$.7r"I"|'K$qµµ?'-q'!.'"l

cL?v^m^^^r^"^m?^m^m."

N(J'L\RYPUBLIC,$'['/\'1'13(")ji1'LOIUDA

3513 US H\VY 17 FlemingislandI'L 320()3
Tekphc'nc(904) 264-3200

FAX (90'1)244-3285
E·Mai1: kg,d@dayindayol3lil1¢,c(mj

t Chtisdie Wayne dHis(i¢@o$(¢¢nmediagf(}np,com
i '

)

I
,

t i



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC 1nvo?ce
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 289
Invoice Date: 11/1/22

Due Date: 11/1/22

Bill To: Case:

SouthVillageCOD P.O. Number:
475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Oty Rate Amount
-ManagementFees - November2022 ),'1 9..> 4,333.33 4,333.33

Information Technology- November2022 I ', i 150,00 150.00
DisseminationAgentServices- November20'22 J"? -) 708.33 708.33
OfficeSupplies --- - 0,30 0.30
Postage x j l. 72.09 72,09
Copie'nj)) " 102,30 102.30
Telephone 'iHi 154.05 154,05
Legal Ads "" -1,530.00 -1,530,00

Total $3,990,40

Payments/Credits $0,00

Balance Due $3,990.40



1

Mgnv@fce
, , . :

, ,
" ',

,

.' ' 1nvoice#: 18730
{

Date: 10/31/2022
C ' g

, ,' ' ; > ' . ,

BilledTo: South VillageCDD project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing

OrangePark FL 32065 2105 Harbor Lake Drive

Fleming Island FL 32003

Description Qmniity Mce EK Mce

OctoberMonthlyLandscapir}(j MaintenanceServices 1,00 13,478.21 13,478,21

Notes:
1' THANKYOU FOR YOURBUSINESS!

Invoice Total: $13,478.21

t:" ' p. '. : Z L' ' "" " " 2 ""' , g 3 I ' g S
,, ,,' .

<9
d..A~"1A -SL"a§L}E? """

,-.
Om" SQ-%e,S

'A: {':7b': c9i
— "

!

.

,

.-':>,/ m C" " "

I1'^( %

',

,,)U,, ' .")1:;" "cLr) ,j,4

5000'.18 H:ghwe})/1 7 No. 235 F!emiug !t4anij, FI.. 32003 (:)|'iic[2: (BM-) ?'7(1- '1 (KSl! Fax: (DM) 778..'10'15
Page

Elnml:ciyan(mre{)amigQs(){!t(h:)o|".(:c}ni'Nclnt¢'):!Nww:iN¥mmit}omu[d[.icjr.colI"l 1 of 1

1



EL

, ., Mvotce
G · ; : ; : ; .'

,
: ·. . , , Y

k

, , . C

.' '-' :, ,] ",
,

' ,t ' .' '· ,'
, ' 1nvoice#: 18759

Date: 10/31/2022
· ?

; ·' . ,
' . . ,, , ,, .

Billed To: south Village CDD project: 20250
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy WestbankEagle Landing
OrangePark FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065
,

'"-
-

"—"
^ .^ N=P======>"=======~

Description QuaMity Price Ext Price

¢)ctober monthlylandscapemaintenatice 1.00 3,528,03 3,528.03

Notes:
Invoice Toiat: $3,520,03

'~j J,,",, " " 'I') i-j f '."'

6

_ W
LULrs""cc7 C' " .,,

Cjb"1'"" ¶"a'
E""" '"'

'g'qj j;j
C), i"": C) ,;j"

,

,;z"i1

I
,

'

.:—
:" )j7

7
%

" :"/"i),i ?^"A'
"

lgE6Acy:"€)UL

P

(j(.)(}(}-1ljl'lighwiay 17 N]c). 235 Fkrllirlg ls:kirici, l'l. ?s:?{.)O:') U{l"i(':['t: (fXi'l} i' iii-l 1.):30 l'(:?:.(: (t80'!) 7' 7tt"ifM3 Page
i' :m['iil'("!yij ri(tDlf"a}'".;}[i1i{l4'}'7(}\tf(l['{]l',f"()iI")iji,/i'l)l"dil("tv\^!w Tt'{"'ei\ml{µ}sC)il('(k)ol"("(xii 1 uf 1



tip

mvohce
",

,
' ,'

'

. '.
" ", '

.
1nvdce#: 18745

:

Date: 10/31/2022
P

BilledTo: South Village CDD project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

OctoberMaintenanceAmmendmentto New Tynes Blvd Extension 1,00 1,614.02 1,614.02

Notes:
' InvoiceTotal: $1,G14,02

?

m, am "-c:'cCt 3 c" " C'M y")ucre'i

'S'

i
,4 N L)J"""

d _ ,
""

-l))jjjA':'
u'

Ii
N &FE S'

,,
jF ( , .E

jg',,jcj"*uCb

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Offke: (904) 778-1030Fax: (904) 778-1045
page

Emai|:cryan@lreeamigc)8outdoor.c-om Website: ~v.TreeAmigo$Olltdoor.com 1 of 1



' 2/3

E3bankµ
Invoice Number: 6709584

Corporate Trust Services Account Number: 263519000EP-MN-WN3L
.

60 Livingston Ave. lnvoice Date: 10/25/2022
St. Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: SCOTT SCHUHLE

Phone: 954-938-2476

SOUTH VILLAGE COD
ATTN DISTRICT MANAGER
475 WTOWN PLACE STE 114

STAUGUSTINEFL 32092

South village cdd, series 2019

The following is a statement of transactionspertaining to your account. For further information,pleasereview the attached.

STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMITBOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF INVOICE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $250.00

All invoices are due upon receipt.

- -'". " ?, 3
L t' ':i' """' '7 CC*%%-g'

". , , , · % W' 3%" &% '·,<'" ' >7?' '<. .%'
k ? i." d si tz,, .

"%..,..,A-<'ZLe
,%

j, jj:

)))-: )J))I') I') I) I))))) ) ).

I,),.,. I
Please detach at perforation and return bottom portion of the statement with your check, payable to U.S, Bank.

South village cod, series 2019
lhvOlcC Numljer: ':'.:.".:.:. ",' .!'.: " -.'

:,.';" ':."1, j. 67ckj584
ACcOunt'Numbei:,' ',.' ".'i:i'i ' '

. . .,

:' '.
.

:263519000
c,uii'ent,DLle:.',,.,.j':,)',j::"! .',;j.,

.,
,: ': ,'. :,, ,,." ) ).' $25,0.QQ

DitCct hjuiries to:.'!,,; ',;':)' ;';.,.
,

: '"SCOTT SCF4UHL'E

Phone: ,.' !', ' '
:j:

:::."1' '. '!,,,,,'.:!!:,"' .,. ':. "" '954,938:2476

Wire Instructions: Please mail payments to:
U,S. Bank US, Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct# 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Trust Acct# 263519000 St. Paul, MM 55170-9690
Invoice # 6709584
Attn: Fee Dept St. Paul

*i:'i::i!

W %
rN



3/3

Corporate Trust Services, ebank, E,-MN-WN3L Invoice Number, 6709584
' GO Livingston Ave.

.

St, Paul, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 10/25/2022
AccountNumber: 263519000
DirectlnquiriesTo: SCOTT SCHUHLE

*

SOUTH VILLAGECDD, SERIES 2019
Phone: 954-938-2476

AccountsIncluded 263519000 263519001 263519002 263519003 263519004 263519005
In This Relationship: 263519006 263519007 263519008 263519009

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of CurrentCharges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

19189 Optional Redemptions 250.00 1.00 $250.00

Subtotal ExtraordinaryServices - In Arrears 03/01/2022 - 10/17/2022 $250.00

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $250.00

:J:"¢

The fees shown on this invoice are reflective of the most recent fee schedule or notice of fee adjustment provided by U.S. Bank. "
"Be

Page 2 of 2


	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the December 6, 2022 Meeting 
	IV. A.        Update on Phase 5 Construction 
	VII. Consideration of Resolution 2023-04, Setting Hearing on Revised Amenity Suspension and Termination Rules
	VIII. B.     District Counsel – Kutak Rock Fee Increase Letter for 2023 
	XI. A.  Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending November 30, 2022
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



